Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting

June 28, 2018
Open Session 4:00 p.m.

Teleconference locations:
Cutten Resource Center Classroom
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA

Yreka Learning Center
505 S. Broadway, Yreka, CA

Records Office
210 Lindley Road, Peftrolia, CA

Any writings distriouted either as part of the Board packet, or within 72 hours of a meeting, can be
viewed at the Northern United Charter Schools' office.

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a) Northern United Charter Schools will, on
request, make agendas available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the
federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda
in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Northern United Charter Schools’ office.

A digital copy of our board packet is available at www.nucharters.org.
If you are interested in a hard copy of the packet, please contact Lynda Speck or Shari Lovett at (707)
445-2660.

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School are proud to be
Equal Opportunity Employers.



1. CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

2. BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 2018-19 Local Conirol and Accountability Plan NU - Humboldt Charter School
2.2 2018-19 Local Confrol and Accountability Plan NU - Siskiyou Charter School
2.3 2018-19 Final Budget Adoption NU - Humboldt Charter School

2.4 2018-19 Final Budget Adoption NU - Siskiyou Charter School

2.5 Resolution to Divide Assets

3. CONSENT AGENDA

3.1 Approval of Warranis & Payroll
3.2 Approvaf of Minutes

3.3 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

4, PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action

Action
Action
Action
Action
Action

Information

Information

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight's agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the
agenda. Should comments from the public pertain to a charge or complaint against an employee of Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School or Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, the Board encourages the speaker to utilize the
district's written complaint procedures to pursue the matter. The public will have an opportunity to comment on all

agenda items as those items are heard this evening.
5. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

6. RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS
6.1 Board Members

8.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

6.4 Director

7. ADMINISTRATION

No items

Information

7.1 Resolution and agreement for NU-SCS to participate in Section 403(b) Retirement Plan through SCOE  Action

8. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
9. FACILITIES

10. FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING
10.1 ltems fo consider for future agendas

11. FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1 Future Board meetings

No Items

No ltems

[nformation

Information



Northern United Charter Schools

Board Meeting Agenda Background Information
- June 28. 2018

Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous StafflBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda Item 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.1 2018-19 Local Confrol and Accountability Plan for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approve

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is legally required to adopt an LCAP. Using data and local stakeholder input, the LCAP
attempts to capture and reduce to writing what our school does well and areas for growth. It represents the
goals of all stakeholders and includes the resources the schools allocate to reach these goals. At each
Board meeting, the Board and the public will be notified of the Schools’ progress on the LCAPs’ goals and
are encouraged to provide their input. The administrative staff in cooperation with our business office, and
the Humboldt County Office of Education (HCOE) have developed the 2018-19 LCAP.This document was
developed in coordination with the development of the 2018-19 District budget. The draft has been
reviewed by HCOE and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School business office.

The LCAP has three goals:

1. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve student performance outcomes in the core
academic areas.

2. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will ensure that all students have access to an appropriate
education and are provided ample opportunity to learn in environments that reflect 21st century learning.
3. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve school climate and parent/community
involvemnent to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all.

Fiscal Implications:
The LCAP and budget mirror each other.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith and Tammy Picconi



Northern United — Humboldt Charter School
LCAP is not available at this time.

The LCAP will be provided at the board meeting.



Agenda Item 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.2 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability Plan for NU-SCS

Action Reguested:
Approve

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is legally required to adopt an LCAP. Using data and local stakeholder input, the LCAP

attiempts to capture and reduce to writing what our school does well and areas for growth. It represents the
goals of all stakeholders and includes the resources the schools allocate to reach these goals. At each
Board meeting, the Board and the public will be notified of the Schools’ progress on the LCAPS’ goals and
are encouraged to provide their input. The administrative staff in cooperation with our business office, and
the Siskiyou County Office of Education (SCOE) have developed the 2018-19 LCAP. This document was
developed in coordination with the development of the 2018-19 District budget. The draft has been
reviewed by SCOE and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School business office.

The LCAP has three goals:

1. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will improve student performance outcomes in the core
academic areas.

2. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will ensure that all students have access to an appropriate
education and are provided ample oppartunity to leam in environments that reflect 21st century leaming.
3. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will improve school climate and parent/community
involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all,

Fiscal Implications:
The LCAP and budget mirror each other.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Amy Cambou, Kirk Miller and Tammy Picconi



b+LCAP Year (select from 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20}
| [2018-2019] [

B t b = I n t Pl Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.
cco u n a I I y a n Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations
a n d An n u al U d at e Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limiis}
p LCFF Evaluaiion Rubrics: Essential data to support completion
of this LCAP. Please analyze the LEA's full data set; specific
( LC A P) Te m p Iate links to the rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Northern United — Siskiyou Shari Lovett, Superintendent slovgtt@nucharters.org
(707)445-2660
Charter School

2018-2020 Plan Summary
The Story

Describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

In order to fully understand our story, we have to discuss our past and why and how Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School was created. VWhen looking at our past, Mattole Valley Charter School
(MVCS) was a dependent charter school sponsored by Mattole Unified School District. Opening their
doors on September 17, 1998, MVCS filled an important niche of serving students seeking a non-
traditional educational setting. Students and families looking for alternatives to the traditional
educational setting chose MVCS for the following reasons: fiexibility in school schedule, small
learning environment, social atmosphere, special education services, credit deficiencies, personalize
learning opportunities, small teacher to student ratio, individualized pacing and geographical isolation
of families and students who needed educational options. Maintaining an enrollment of 750 students,
MVCS served students in four contiguous counties in northern California. As stated, many of the
students who attended MVCS lived in rural and lower income areas in which socioeconomic issues
combined with geographical difficulties made homeschooling a way of life for many families. Without
the alternative that was offered by MVCS, many students would have been educated outside the
realm of public school and without support and accountability for student achievement. Because of
MVCS’s goal of meeting families’ needs in a personalized nature, the educational programs adopted
by MVCS reflected a spectrum of possibilities, including an independent study model in which parents
provided most of the instruction with the credentialed teacher acting as advisor and meeting with the
family reqularly. Hybrid independent study models developed in which students met with credentialed
instructors and attended small group classes. An independent model where students aitended the
majority of their instructional time at a learning center and were instructed primarily by highly
qualified, credentialed teachers was also an educational choice. With the wide range of options, the
staff at MVCS believed that its well-developed educational program provided an important niche that
needed to be met in our community. However, in compliance with the Court of Appeal's decision in
Anderson Union High School District v. Shasta Secondary Home School (2016) 4 Cal App.5th 262,
Mattole Valley Charter School had to close its doors. This where our story begins. Northern United-




Siskiyou Charter School was developed to fill the niche that Mattole Valley Charter School had once
filled. Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School petitioned the Siskiyou County Office Education to
become a countywide direct funded charter in Siskiyou County. Northern United — Siskiyou Charter
School’s petition was approved on February 21, 2018. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
will be a TK-12 non-classroom based charter serving students through a standards-based
comprehensive education. Students representing local demographics and academic levels will be
enrolled. NU-SCS will do due diligence in recruiting students through a variety of media and it is
desired that the enrollment will mirror the demographics of Siskiyou County which are as follows:
76.6% white alone non-Hispanic or Latino, 12.3% Hispanic, 5.2% two or more races, 4.8% American
Indian or Alaskan Native, 1.5% Black or African American, and 1.4% Asian. Siskiyou County as a
whole has a student population in which 58.7% are socioeconomically disadvantaged, 3.6% are
English learners, and 2% are foster youth. NU-SCS expects to enroll a similar proportion of those
unduplicated students. Eleven percent of the people in Siskiyou County speak a non-English
language and 96.8% are U.S. citizens. The average special education rate for schools in Siskiyou
County is 11%. NU-SCS expects that the following further describes the students who will enroll:

- Students with scheduling conflicts,

» Students who have been attending a personalized learning program,

« Students desiring a personalized learning approach to state standards including
developing projects to meet their educational goais,

« Home-schooled students who want the support and accountability of a standards-based public
school,

« Students who are looking for a hybrid program to include home-based learning, onsite classes,
curriculum delivered by online platforms, and/or college classes,

» Students who are struggling academically in the traditional classroom, or other

alternative setting or who desire an alternative education placement,

« Students of all ability levels,

» Students who want to combine career and technical training with their core academic subjects.

Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School students will be educated through personalized learning
programs. Within that context, students may participate in cooperative classes, learning centers,
supplemental learning projects, distance learning via current technology and community based
education. Parents who enroll their children in the Charter School are co-facilitators of their child's
education. The parents can become the primary facilitators in their children’s learning program if they
choose. The Charter School will work with its students and parent facilitators by providing them with
“educational resources, an assigned independent study teacher, and access to a team of educational
staff. Parents/guardians and their children may collaborate with their teachers to determine their
educational goals and objectives, create their individualized curriculum, and determine their individual
methods of teaching and learning. The program parents select determines the degree to which the
teacher is involved. This involvement may vary from an advisory and assessment capacity to one of
complete administration of the student learning process. Professional learning and parent education
will be available and encouraged.




LCAP Highlights

Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Key features of Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School’'s 2018-19 LCAP include: interim testing,
use of the digital library, using Renaissance STAR testing in reading and math, and employing tier
two tutors for reading and math to improve student outcomes in core academic areas. Ensuring
‘access to technology and providing opportunities to learn in environments supporting 215 century
learning will be achieved by using technology for placement and formative assessment, increased
‘use of Google Suites Applications for collaboration, and increasing the number of devices available to:
students. Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School will work on making Chromebooks and mobile
ot spots available for home based learners. Our efforts to improve school climate and parent/
community involvement include strengthening PBIS (Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports) in
'our learning centers and in collaboration with parents for our home learners. NU-SCS will hold LCAP
stakeholder meetings, conduct school satisfaction and stakeholder input surveys. Additionally, parent |
outreach and education will be enhanced through regular parent engagement nights.

Review of Performance

Based on a review of performance on the siate indicators and local performance indicators included in the
LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakehoider input, or other
information, what progress is the LEA proudest of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that
success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for
these students.

Greatest Progress

N/A

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for which
overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not
Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined
need significant improvement based on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What
steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas with the greatest need for improvement?

Greatest Needs

Looking at the most recent data available California Schoo!l Dashboard {Fall 2017) For MVCS, we
recognize that Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School's greatest needs will include improving ELA
and Math CAASPP Summative scores, grades 3-8. College and Career Readiness data was not
available in the fall 2017 release, however, we anticipate the fall 2018 data will illustrate a need for
improvement in this area.

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student
group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA
planning to take to address these performance gaps?



Performance Gaps
IN/A

If not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth.

Increased or Improved services

As stated previously NU-SCS plans to increase services such as using tier two intervention in ELA
and math, using online placement exams and formative assessments, and participating in
professional development targeted at identifying and improving performance gaps in significant
subgroups.

Budget Summary

Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total General Fund Budget Expenditures For LCAP Year $1,028,354

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to $882 166
Meet The Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year !

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget
Expenditures. Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP
year not included in the LCAP.

\Audit fees — $7,500

ILegal fees - $2,500

‘Advertisement - $250

Fingerprinting fees - $800

Postage - $1,000

Certificated supervisors - $22,400
Liability insurance - $34,000
‘Telephone communications - $3,074
Telephone lines/technology - $1,500
Heating Fuel - $2,515

[Electricity - $11,835

‘Bottled Water - $400

Waste disposal - $1000

‘Hazardous Waste — $60
Coordinators - $20,565

Account technicians - $80,452
‘Clerical technicians - $21,979
1192/2700 combined benefits (3000's) - $64,149

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year $1,392,37%




awodNQ

LI E]T] BITVE]

|[enjoy pajoadxy

SaWO2INQ) d|Cealnsespy |jenuuy

‘SBRUOold [2007]
‘senuoud S1ElS

‘leob siy} Aq pessaippe sailIoLd 207 Jo/pue 2)e1g

L 180D
‘papaau se 9|qe} ay) sjedldn@ "dyD1 JeaA Joud ay) woly sjeob sy sy} jo yoes Joy ajge} Buimojol ay} jo Adoo e gjeidwion
XX=XXXX Pamalroy Jed ) dvI1

ajepdn |enuuy




seInypuadxgy salnypuadxg SEOIAIG/SUOHOY SEOIARS/SUONOY
[ENOY pajeulnsy pajebpng [enyoy pauue|d
¢ uonoy
_
saimipuadxg sainjipuadxg SOOINISS/SUOIOY SOOINIBG/SUOIOY
[enjoy pajeluss3 pajebpng lenjoy pauueld
¢ uondy
]
!
|
sainypuadxg sainypuadxg SSOINISS/SUONOY Se0INIRG/SUOOY
fenjoy pejewnsy pajebpng lenoy poule|d
| uondy

‘pepasu se a|qe)} ay) sjealidng ‘yses 1oy ojge) Bumo||oy ey jo Adoo e a18|dwod pue 4y Jea4 toud aul WOl S92IAIBS/SUOEDY Sy} 9jedndng

S9JIAIDG [ SUOIOY

[ENjOY

pajoadx]




salnypuadxy sainypuadxy SOOIABDG/SUONDY SSOIMDG/SUOIDY
[ENjOY pajeulnsy paiebpng [eny pauue|d
1 uonoy
|
|
sainjpuadxg selnypuedx3y S82IAISG/SUOIOY S8D|AI9G/SUOIOY
[enjoy pejew)s3 pejebpng [enjoy peuue|d
9 uonoy
I
sainypuadxg salnjipusadxy S90IAIDG/SUONIY SSOINIBG/SUOIDY
[enjdy pelewnsy pejebpng [enjoy pauue|d
G uonoy
W
saln)puadxg salnypuadx] S30IAIDG/SUCIIDY S82|AIOG/SUONOY
BNy pajewnsy pajebpng [enOy pauue|d
y uonoy
saJnupuadxa salhypusdxgy SOIAIDG/SUOIOY S3OIABG/SUONOY
[enjoy polewsy pejebpng [enjoy pauue|d




sainypuadxy sainlpuadxg SOIIAIDS/SUONOY S30IAleG/SUONOY
[ENOY pajewlisy pejebpng [emoy pauue|d
L L uopoy
sainypuadx3 sa.n)puadxy SS0IAIDG/SUOINDY S90IAJ9G/SUOIOY
[EN)OY pajewunsy pajebipng [emoy pauue|d
0} uonoy
|
sainypuadxg sainyupuadxy SOOIARG/SUOIOY SOIIAIDG/SUCHDY
[enidy pajewlsy pajebpng eny pauueld
6 uonoy
sanypuadxg sainjpuadxg SO0IAIRg/SUONOY S82IAIBS/SUOIOY
[enjoy pajewijsy pajebpng [enYy pauue|d

g uolldy




-sajnypuadxy [enoy pejewnss pue sainjipuadxy pajebipng usemieq seouISYIp (elSlew ulejdx3

w3 8yl Aq painseaus se [eoh paje|nole ay) SASIUOE 0} SBOIAISS/SUOHOE SUj JO SSSUSAIIOSYS [|BJSAC 8Y) 8qLISa(

‘JeoB paleINoIUE 8y} SABIYOE 0} SAOIAIOS/SUORIR SU} JO uolejusLBldW [[eISA0 3Y) aguosa(

-gjqeoidde se ‘sougny uonenjeng 4497 2y} wols ejep aouewopad Buipnjoul ‘elep aWOJN0 sjqelnseaw [enuue
|enjoe as( "popasU Se 8|qe} du} ajedldn "dy1 1eah Joud auy woly sjeob s,y Y} JO Yoes 10} sqe} Buimo)|o} au jo Adoo e ajejdwo)

sisAjeuy
salnypusdx3 sainyipuadxg SOIAISG/SUDNDY SOOIAIOS/SUONOY
|enjoy pajewsy pejebpng |enyoy psuueld
€| uolldy
salnjpuadx] sainupuadx3y SO0IAIBG/SUONOY SSOINBS/SUOIOY
[enjoy pajewnss pajebpng fenjoy pauue|d

¢ uondy




ETIET)

SHUO0INO

SN

|ENOY

pajoadxg

SOWOo2)NQ ajgeainsesyy [enuuy

'S80l [e20T]
-s2nliold arerg

;jeob sy} Aq passaippe saljlold [B00T Jo/Pue 8)els

¢ 809

"dvD1 8y} ui punoy aq ued seBueys asoy) sisym Apusp| ‘s|qesyjdde se ‘souqny uonen|eAg 4407 oy} Jo sisAjeue pue sishjeus
SIY} JO Jnsal e se |eoh siy} SASIYO. 0} SSOIAISS pUB SUO[OE IO ‘SOL)SW ‘'sawoono pajoadxs ‘[eob siyy 0} apew sabueys Aue aguosaq




sainjpuadxgy

sainypuadxg S80IAl9g/SUoOY S20IAI9G/SUOIOY
|enoy pojewns3 pajebpng [enoy pauue|d
¢ uonoy
salnypuadxg salnypuadxy S2DIAIBG/SUOIDY SOIIAIDG/SUONOY
|enjoy pajewns3 psjebpng [enjoy peuued
¢ uonay
|
sainypuadxg sainjipuadx3 S221AJ9G/SUCIIDY SS2IAIaG/SUDIOY
[enjoy pajewsy pejebpng lenjoy pauueld
| uonoy

‘pepeeu se ojqe) ayj ajesdn( "yoee oy ajqe} Buimoj|oy sy} Jo Adoo e a1e|dwod pue Jy0T 1ea4 Jold sy} WoJl SSOIAIRS/SUOOY 9yl a1edlidng

S9DIAIOG | SUONDY




‘d¥97 @4l U1 punoy aq ueo sabueyd asoy aseym Aguep) -e|qedlidde se ‘soligny uonenjeAl 4457 8u} o sisAjeue pue sisAjeue
SIU} JO JNS34 B Se [eoB SiUy} SASIYDE O} SSIIAISS PUE SUOIOE JO ‘SOL}BLU ‘SeLiodno pajoadxa ‘eob siyj o} spew sobueyo Aue aquosa(

‘saInyipuadx3g |enjoy pajewnsy pue sainjipuedx3 pejelbpng usamiaq SSOUSIalIP [eLsjew ulejdx3

w31 o Aq painsesu se [eoh paje|nodfue sy} SASIYSE 0} SBDIAISS/SUOIO. BU) JO SSOUSAIIIBYS ||BJSA0 BU) 8qLIDss(

"1eoB palenone su} SASIUYOE 0) SSOIAISS/SUOIOR SU} JO uohejuswa|dwl ||eIsA0 2yl aquose(

‘sjqeolidde se ‘sougny uoen|eAg 4457 9y wioJ) ejep souewlopad Buipnjoul ‘ejep SWooNo S|geInsesu (enuue
{enioe 9s(] ‘pepseu se s|qe) sy} syeoldng “dyD Jeak Joud auy wouy sieob s,y317 Su J0 Yoes ioj sjqe) Buimo|of au Jo Adoo e eedwon

sisAjeuy

salnypuadxy
[enjoy pajelwnsy

sanypuadxy
pajebpng

S8DIAIG/SUONOY
[ENOY

S20IAI8G/SUCOY
pauueld

7 Uoildy




JIWOIINO

GTIE] ]

T

[eNdY

pajoadx]

SaWo09)NQ djgeainsesy |enuuy

'SOILIoLd [B00T
:salIoud .S

;jecb siy) AQ passaIppe Saplolld |ES0T Jo/pue S)e)s

€ 1eod




sainjpuadx3 sain)puadx3 SAVNIAIDG/SUONDY SSOIAIRS/SUOIDY
[enjoy psyewns3 pejebpng lenjoy pauue|d
 uonoy
seunjpuadx3y sainjpusdx3 S80IAIDG/SUONOY S9DIAIG/SUONDY
[enioy pejewrisy peiebpng lenjoy peuueld
¢ uopoy
sainjipuadxy salnypusdx3 S90IAI8G/SUOROY SS0IAIBG/SUONOY
[enjoy pajewns3 pajebpng |enioy psuue|d
Z uonoy
sainupuadxg sainppuadxy S9OIAISS/SUONOY S82IAIDG/SUONOY
[enjoy pejewns3 pejebpng lenjoy pauue|d
| uonoy

‘pepasau se ajge} 2y ajeaidng "yoee o) ajqe) Bumo|jo) auy) Jo Adod & 8)9idwiod pue dyD Jeah Joud sy} wolj s9o1neg/suoNdY 8Ly eledlidng

S9JIAI9G [ SUONOY




‘1eob peienoIue oyl SASIYOE 0} SOOIAISS/SUOIOE aUj} JO uoiejuswa|duwl ||e1en0 ay) aguosaq

‘9|qeaiidde se ‘solgny uoneniead 4497 o) woly gjep ssuewiopad Buipnjoul ‘ejep aW0N0 8jgeinsesw [enuue
[enoe asn ‘papesu se g|qe} ayi areolidng ‘dy Jeah Joud ay} woy sfeob s,y37 auy) Jo uoes 10 s|ge) Buimoyjol ayi Jo Adod e sie|dwio)

sisAjeuy
sainjpusdx] salnypuadx3 S82IAIDG/SUOIOY S20IAISG/SUOIDY
[BNOY pajewlsy pejebpng [enpRY pauue|d
1 uonoy
salnjpuadxy saln)puadx3 SOOIAIBG/SUOIOY SO2IASG/SUOOY
lenpy pajewlisy pejabpng [enoy psuue|d
g uonoy
salnjpuadx] salnppuadxy SSIIAIDS/SUOIIOY SOOIAIDG/SUONDY
[Ny pateLunsy payebpng [enjoy psuue|d

G uonoy




EITEE]T _ ! S9N

[enjoy pajoadxg

SOWO09}NQ d|(eainsesy [enuuy

'S9[LoLd (00T
:soloUd 9e)s

;[eob siy} Aq passaippe soijLolLld [e007 JOo/pue 31e1s

¥ 109

‘4D U} Ul punoy aq ueod sebueyo asoyy alaym Ajjusp| ‘siqedldde se ‘soligny uoien|eA] 4407 943 Jo sisAjeue pue sisAjeue
SIY] JO Ynsal e sk [20h SIY} SASIYOR 0} SSOIAISS pUB SUONOE JO ‘SOlJawW ‘sawodlno pajoadxe ‘jeoh siy) 0} apew sabueyo Aue aguasaq

‘sanypuadxy [enjoy pajewns] pue sainypuadxg pajebpng usamiag seousioyip |eusiew ueidxg

"“v97 aui Ag painsesw se |[eob pajejnolje au} 9A3IYOe 01 S8DIAI9S/SUCIIOR 2U} JO SSSUSAIIORYS [[BISAO SU) Squoseq




—

se.nypuadxg soinypuadxs SE0IAIDS/SUOIOY SSOIAISG/SUONOY
[enoy pelewsy pajebpng [Ny pauueld
€ uony
|
sainjpusdxg sainjipuadx3 S82INISG/SUONIY S2OINISS/SUCHOY
|enjoy pajewisy pajebipng {enjoy pauueld
¢ Uonoy
W
sainypuadx san)puadxg SBOINSS/SUONOY $O0IAIDG/SUONOY
[enjoy pajelwss pejebpng |enjoy pauueid
| uoidy

‘papesu se (qe} oy} ajeaidn(] 'yoes 10} 21ge} Buimoj|o) au Jo Adoo e alejdwod pue dydT Jeah Joud ey} woly Seoineg/suoioy auyy sjesydng

SO21AI9G [ SUOOY

SWoamnp

IUIOJANQ




'sainyipusdx3 [enjoy pajewisy pue sainypuadxg psjeBpng ussmiaq seousisup [eudjew ulejdxs

"3 8y} Aq painsesw se [eob pae|nole Sy} SASIUOE O} SSOINISS/SUONOE dUj) JO SSBUSAIDaYS [[BJSAO U SqLOSe(

‘leoB paje|noipe s} sASIYOR 0] SSOIAIBS/SUONOE By} Jo UonBIuawWaldwWI |[BIaA0 BY) aquose(]

'sjqedlidde se ‘soLgny uolenfeag 4497 oy wol} ejep sdueliopad Buipn|oul ‘ejep aWwoaNo sjqeinseouw |lenuue
fenjoe s "pepsau se ojqe) syl sreodng 'dyDT Jesh Joud sy} wols sjeob s,y37 ay) 40 yoea Joy ajqe) Buimoyjoy sy jo Adoo e aidwon

sisAjeuy
sainypusdxy salinypuedx] S9OIAIOS/SUONOY SSOINISG/SUOIOY
[ENOY pajewnsy pejebpng [enoy pauueid
G uopoy
sainjpusdxg saJnjipuadx3y SO0IAIBS/SUDIDY S8JINIDG/SUOHOY
[eMPY pajewss pajebpng [enjoy peuue|d

p uonoy




"dvD71 @U} Ul punoj aq ueo sabueyo asoy) aleym Ajuap| “sjqeoljdde se ‘soLgny uoneneag 4497 sy Jo sisAjeue pue sisfjeue
$IU} JO J|nsal e se |eob siy} SASIYOe 0) SBOIAIDS PUE SUOIOE JO ‘SOLjaW ‘SaWod)no pajoadxe ‘|eob siy o} spew sabueyo Aue aquosa(]




'S0}

uonuaARiul Aoduws 0} HI0M (M |00LOS JaHBYD NOASIS - pajiun WIBYNON ‘spasau asay) BuiLiods ABuiLujaymiano SISPIOUSHEIS UNA ‘Aluold B pue pasu e se
palifuLpl USaq SBY |00YOS JO BPISING SWIAJGoId 0} NP WNINJLIND SSSJ0. 0] 8|qeuUn ale oym Sjuapnss jo Buljesunon ‘s|eob pajels yoeas djay o) swesboid gAY pue
Sld pejsenbal sisploysselg 'siopn} Aq uojonssul psjabie) Joj 21isep oU psliods) siepjoysels "sfeof seuy) Jno Jo UCHEIO SU) Ul PSYNSSI oBqPSa) JOPIOUSYE)S

¢ieeh Buioadn ay) 1o) 4y 2y) 1oedwi SUOREYNSU0D 8say] pIP MOH

ajepdn |enuuy pue dy9 uo joedw

paydope £1/37/9

Supreay orqnd 81/27/9

8T/L1/S581/9Z/7 1/TT/E — Sunee preog

8T/01/S 1/Z/€ *LT/T/TT “LT/E/1T — [1OUNO)D JolTey)

SIoUOEa], ST M STUTIO0W PAZENPIAIPUI PBY pUe SASAINS JNO PAY[IY sjusIed — Apm§ juspuadopuy
81/2/7 ~ uopeonpy [eroadg

$10T/€1/2 VO ‘eIseyS JunolA 18)Us)) Surures| viseqs JUNO

_ 8T0T/ET/T VO "BRIX -MITA prowrElq

.. 818 Hoddng 3 Uiwpy/sBuisaly Apnis juspuadepUijSBuNSSI 1883 BuiuiesT

£SIshjeuy pue meIney [enuuy/dyO siul Joj ssaocid Buluuerd ay) jo ped se JNsuod w3 Syl PIP WOLM UM PUB ‘USYM ‘MOH
ajepdn |enuuy pue 4y 10} $S920.1d JUSWSAJOAU|

61-8L02 es) dvO1

juswabebuzg 1apjoyayels




{%2P) ‘1A [00UIS §1/81 8y Ul . Sjuspnis
%9 Aq aseaioul Jo| /pepasoxs %8E 1SN /PEpSRXT paysi|ge)se aq |[Im auljpseg IV = 13 — ddSVYvD
0¢-61L0¢ 61-8L0C 81-210¢C auljeseg SJ0Jedipu|/sotsiy

S3WO0INQ d|qealnsesyy [enuuy paroadxsy

payiuspl

©q [Ilm Spasu [euolippe pleoquse( [00YdS BluIojle) au) uo s|qe|ieAe Bjep sey [00yag JoueyD NOADISIS - PaHUN UISYLON 20uUQ
‘Wieal |euoyeonpse sy} Jo 8pIsINC s10jo.) Jayo Jo [edibojoysisd ‘0lLIoLOD80I00S alk e} S10joe) 0] SNP WNINOLLNG Jiay}

$8800® 0} 8jqeun aJe sjuapn)s J| Buljesunod woyy poddns 8es 0} pasu e s| alsy) ey} pessaidxe aney s1apjoysyels ‘Juenodw Ajlenbzy
‘Buipueysiepun feuoneanps ul sdeb Juswansiyoe ay} 9so[o 0} djBy [IIM S)siferads JusiUO wiol yoddns yym Buoje pesu paessaldxa
Sl L "siqejieAe siojn} Ay 0} alisep au) passaldxe aney siapjoyaye)s ‘Ajleoyioads "s[eol ino jes 0} ped|ay xoeqpas) laployayers

-PeeN payiusp|

'S80l |B0T
8 'y :selLold SjelS

:leob siy3 Aq pessaippe sapuoLd €207 JOjpue Jje)g

"SESJE OlWSPeOR 8100 U} Ul S3WOIN0 souewIouad Juspnys anolduwi [[Im _ooso.w ,._mtmco NOARSIS-payun WaYUON

L [e0H

MaN

(leoo pabueysun Jo ‘|20 paiypopy ‘(B0 MEN WO 109[83)

‘Papsau se s|qe} ay) ejeaydng "s2ob s,y37 au} Jo Yyoes 1oy o|qe) Buimojjo) sy jo Adoo e eje|dwon
Aungejunoooy pue sjiejeq Buluueld sibsjeng

SOJIAIDG @ ‘SUOIDY ‘Sjeon)




JeaA [ooyos 61/81 uope|diliod
sjuapns g Aq eseaiou| 0 Ul paysiiqelss ag o} aulaseyq asinoo (6-8) NSD/ON
(%08) %0z Ag ) 2N 10N 1o Ales . sanjiqesip
asealoap Jo| wo_“_,hmz m:mmz %0013 Q_\,_oﬂmv__\,_\wvw_vm_muxw _um_._%_wwu_mw _%Hm__m%_, ww“_wwumm Uim sjuspnig
(%02) %02 ? _ SR ~ W — ddSYvD
Aq sse8Ioul 19N /pepaacxg
(%08) %0T Aq %001 10\ 10N AN Aleap ook sapigesip
|00Y3s 61/8| @uj ul
85B3.93p 19N JIONAPIA AlleaN Uum sjuapnis
(%02) %02 %0 191N /papas0X] pausiiqelss aq {|im auljaseg V13 — ddSYV0
Aq asealoul 19 /pepesaxs
(%08) %Sz Aq
8se8109p Ja|N IONASI AlESN %G/ JaW JoN AR AlesN "1eoh |ooYos 61/81 SU} Ul sjuapnis ouedsiy
(%08) %5Z %GT 19N /pepasixy paysiqe]se aq [m sulleseq — B ~ ddSVYVD
AqQ aseslour Ja| /papasoxy
ssealep 1 H.Mx_mmwz &me %m %9 19W JON Aol AleaN “1eak jooyos §1/81 oY) Ul sjuapns olueds|H
NN ) e %EE 191 /Papasoxg peusijese 0 M aueseq ~ 13— ddSVVD
Ad 9sesiou| Jo /papsaoxd
%0 }8W JON A AlesN 2ok 100UDS 61/81 BUL Ut sUspn]s
%001 urejuiei . UBOLIBLUY DAfEN
° %001 181N /papasdXy paysigelsa aq |im suljaseq — UBN - ddSYVD
%0 JoW JoN ASIN AesN "Jesh |[0oYos §1/81 2U) Ul Sjuspnis
%001 URUIEN %001 1IN /Pepeadxy paysi|qe;ss eq ||im aulsseg Iﬁmw.&%n_mw@mw
%1 L (%9) Ad %Z.L YW JON /18N AleaN "1eah 100yas §1/81 a4} ul sjusps
93E3.109p 19N JIONACI ..M_o._\mmmw %67 1O /Pepesoxg paysi[qeISe ag [IM suljesey Iy — UIlel — ddSYYD
(1]
%9 AQ asea1oul 1o /pepesxy
(%99) %9 Aq
9sB2103p 19\ JIONASIN AlleaN %29 JoUl JON A9 AeaN
026102 61-8L0¢C 8L-210¢ aulleseg $J0leDIpui/solan




Juswainbay seoiueg pancidul Jo peseasou] ay Bugeswu o) BugngLIucd Se papnjoul Jou SSDIAIRS/SUOHOY JO ]

"yjew Buipnjoul seale [je ul uopoNnLsul }0alip 106ue} 0 ‘sioyoea) uoiesnpa [e1vads Buipn|oui ‘siayosea) paiijenb Ajybiy Aojdwg

L uonody

‘papeau se ‘sanjipuadxg pejebpng Buipnjoul ‘ajgqe) sy} s1edi|dn( "SS2IAIRS/SUOIOY S 3T 2U) JO YoBS Jo) 3|ge} Bumojoy ays jo Adoo e eys|dwion

S92IAI9S [ SUOI}OY pauue]d

JEDA [00UDS §1/81

pajjoua AusLInouoD

swuepnis g Aq asealouy 6 ul paysIgelse aq 0} auljasey SJUBPNIS JO J8qWINN
(syuepnispuspnys Aoelanng

13 0 suwjolus 0 w um_._m__n_mhww _M_omys MN_WMWN_._ 10 |eag sy Buineoal

usAIb) 9,001 Ag esealou| ’ : : SJISPNIS 10 JaGUINN
9.8 AQ asealou| 0 4e3A 0012 61/81 aje) uonedioed 1 vs

Ul paysijqelse aq o) aulsseg

o5/ Ag asealou]

%9 sjuspnis §

Jeak joolos 61/81
ul paysi|gelse eq o) sulaseg

el
uonedoed | vysd

%-Apeay
%8 -Affreuonipuon
%2 Aq asealau|

%0-Apesy
%t ~Al[euoIpuoD

Jeak |ooyos 61./81
Ui paysi|qelse oq o) auljesey

Uiey ul Apeal ab9|j02
pue ApesJ abig|00
Ajfeuonipuod dy3

%EZ-Apesy
%61 -Ajleuoypuon
%2 Ag asesiou|

% LZ-Apeay
%/ 1- Ajjeuonipuo)

leak |joouos 6L/81
ul paysi|ge)se aq 0] suljeseg

V13 ul Apeal aba)|0o
pue Apeesl efajjo0n
Alleuonipuos 4y3

Jeah [00UDs §L/8L J8)ealb

wiepmis | Aq sseauou] 0 ul pausijgelse aq o3 suleseg Jo ¢ JO 81028 dv
0 1eah {ooyos 6181 ovdi3 Jed 434

Ul paysigelss aq o) suljaseyq se pejeulisepal 13

(noApisIS Ul SOAN UHM 13 Jeal jooyds L/gl ovdi3 Jed

Se pauISse|o Suspns ou) o

u1 paysi|gelsa sq 0} suljeseg

ssalboid Bupjew 13

0¢-610¢

61l-810¢

81-410¢

auleseq

S10]E21PU|/SOLBI]




S -USlepMYA 0" L-0lequeg D

:S4eydes} uoneonps [enads ¢ pl
Y19l (G -1eseld T

Je1S Pajedijiuao 18ylo o)

GLY-ZUIeD'O

:siayoes} uoneonpa jelsusb 314 GLy "dl
O -1SOANT (O L-UMmOoWwjuUn 0’ L-08WaN "

‘0212l 'G8S-ZNeD'D 0L
-Buniid Q ‘09 -IBA00D) [ (G -IRpUEXSY D

:sJayoes) uoieaonps |elausal of'g el
slayoea) |essuab 71 4 69/ Aojdwig | - |

£-UslepyA -0’ L-0leqleg D

'slayoes) uoneonpa [epads ¢°L Pl
y-IS|IIINY -G -1eseld T

JHels pejeslyia0 Jsyjo o)

GLY A D

:slayoea) uoneonpa [eseusb 314 gLy AL
9188 10" L-Umouun 0°L

~09WSN'T :0Z -9 -G8S-ZUNRD'D -0')
-BuljAid @ (09 -18A00D T (GG -IBpuUBXalY D

:sJayoes] uoneonps [esaush oy'e el
sloyoes) jeseuslb ) 4 go' /2 Aojdwig | — |

0Z-610¢ Jo} pabueyoun
10 ‘PAYIPOIN ‘MSN Wiolj 108|9S

61-810¢ 10}
paBueyoun 1o ‘PaYIPOlN ‘MIN WO 109[8S

81-410¢ 104
paBueyoun 1o ‘pallIpO ‘MeN Wol} 108jeS

SadIAIaG/SUONIY

(suedg speio) ooadg
JO/pUB ‘Sj0oyss ounads 's|ooyas || Woly 199198)

:(s)uoneson

({(s)dnouo) Juepng pajeoydnpun
0} PajiWI] IO ‘DPIMOOYDS ‘OpIM-yTT Wol} Jo3Ie8)

:$99)A19¢ JO adoog

(awosu| moT J0/pue
‘YINOA J8)804 ‘sioulea ysiBug wol) 109i98)

:pOAISS 9 0] SjuUspn}g

uewalinbeay sesineg paaosduwl Jo pasealou] ay) Bugssw o} Bugnguiucd se papnjoul Sa0AISS/SUOIOY 104

-[o

s|ooyos |1

v

(suedg epels) oypads 1o/pue ‘S100ydS JIdads ‘s|ooyss (v Wody 19918S)

:(sjuoneoson

(sdnoig Juspms oyoedg JO ‘SANGESIA UHM SIUSPNIS ‘I WO 109[9S)

:POAIDS 9 O} Sjuapnis




-[o)

(suedg apein) Jy0ads Jo/puUR ‘SIOOYDS oadS 'S|00YaS || Wl 199198)

:(sjuoneso

(sdnouo Juspnig oIoads Jo ‘saRIIqes!d Yim SJUSpNIS ‘v Wol) 199(9S)
:paAISS (] 0) SJUBPMS

Juawsalinbay saoineg panoidw| Jo paseaioau| ay) Buneaw o} Bunguuoed se papnjoul Jou SS21AISS/SUOIDY 104

‘SpJepPUR)S BAJE JUIUOD Ul SSa1601d axeW 03 WY} 10} 43P0 U] Yinok pajesidnpun

03 pajaalip Ajuewnd ‘syuapn)s pue Jejs 0} S92.1n0sal paplaosd 0} sisijeldads ease Jusjuod payljenb Ajybiy Aojdwg

C uonay
000e/v0L1L 000g/0L1L
— sjysuaq pue salejes pl — s}ijeuaq pue sallejeg Pl
00.¢/c6lLL 00.¢ere6ll
— §JlJouaq pue salees ‘0| — Sjljousq pue sauges ‘0|
000€/00L L 000€/00L1
— Sjjeuaq pue salees "qi - S}iisuag pue salejes 'qi
000¢c/00L 1 000c/00L1L VUI9)9Y
— S}ljaua( pue salees el — S)ljauaq pue salejes e} 1ebpng
uoeonp3 [eadg pl uofeonp3 |elosds "pi
vd3 qdl vd3 'ql
aseq -4401 2 ‘el aseq -4407 2 ‘el 22In0g
€£0'66$ PL gez'.6$ Pl
G0.'69% 0L 261'89% 0L
€€6'22% qi €€0°'22$ "l
€0.'68¢€% el £89'78¢$ el junowy
0c-6L0¢ 61-810¢ 81-210¢ Jea

salnjpuadxs payebpng




CRIETETESY
000€/001 1 — sijsueq pue ssliejeg 000€/00L | — Sijsusq pue sallejeg jebpng
uonenuasuoy/Aleluswaddns — 4407 || uonesuasuoco/fieluswe|ddns — 4407 80IN0S
AR A AR JA4 R 14% S junowy
02-610¢ 61L-8L0¢ 81L-21L02
JeaA
sainjipuadxy pajabpng
g6 -18Bauy"q G6’
‘0 L-1euadien o ‘g-noqueny || —19Bauyq (0 L-eedien D (g-noquied y
:s1eyoes} 914 gz'z Aoldw z - | 's1ayoea} 314 gz'z Aoldw3z Z - |
02-610Z 10} Pabueydun 61-810¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}
1O ‘palipoy ‘MaN wiolj 1o9eg  pabueyoun 10 ‘paUIPOIA ‘MAN Wol) 108198 pabueyoun 1o ‘PAPOIN ‘MIN WO 102198
S92IAIBG/SUONOY
W SwIooU|
m S|ooyds I spim—y3 || MO pue ‘YhoA Ja)so4 ‘siaulean ysibug
{suedg apeio) oyioedg {(s)dnoisy Juapng paeondnpun

Jo/pue ‘sjooyos oioads 's[ooyos ([ LWolj 19958)
:(s)uoneson

0} PajILUI 10 'SPIMO0YDS ‘apIM-T ] Wol} 199]8S)
:5901A10G Jo 2doog

(awoouy mo Jo/pue
‘YINOA J9)s04 ‘siautes ysibug woy 108j8)

:POAIOS 9( 0} SJUIPN}S

JuswRlnbay sesineg parcsduwy Jo peseaiou| 2yl Bunasw o) Bunnquiuoo se papnjoul SSoIAISS/SUONOY Jo4




sasodind |euonongsul
Joj solddns pue sjeusjew aseyaingd ‘qe

LWNNoLWLIND Ytew
pue suy ebenbueysbug juswbne

0] SNUUO2 puE WNINJLINS 22UR108
|e100S pue 8ouUBIds aseyoind ‘eg ~ |

sasodind jeuononasul
Joj salddns pue sjeusjew aseyoaing "qe

WiN|NOLUIND
yjew pue spy sfenbue/ysijbug uswbne
0} &NUNUOD pUB WINNOLLIND 80UBIoS

[BI00S puE 2oUSI0s 9SeydInd 'eg — |

0Z-61.0z Jo} pabueydun
JO 'paljIpoO| ‘MON WOl 10919

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun) Jo ‘palipopy ‘MSN WO} 109|288

81-1102 10}
pabueysun Jo ‘palyipoly ‘MeN wol) 108(eS

SOIIAIBG/SUONROY

(suedg apeio oyoadg
Jo/pue ‘sjoouas 21jigedg 's|ooyosg Iy Wo.ly 199jes)

:(sjuoneson

({s)dnoug) uepnig pejeoidnpun
0} PSYILIIT JO ‘SPIM|OOYDS ‘BPIM-T T WO J09I9S)

1S901AI9G JO adoog

(auioou] mo Jo/pue
‘UInoA Jeiso4 ‘sisuses ysybug wol 109)2g)

:PAAISS aq 0} Sjuepng

JuaLalnbay sevirIeg paroldul Jo pesessoul ay) Buiesw o} BuinguIuoo se papn|oul SS0IAI8S/SUOHOY JO

-[e)

S|ooyos I

1\4

[(suedg speis) oyoads Jo/pue 's|ooyds o110ads ‘S|00YIS Iy WOl 19819S)

:(s)uoneso

(sdnoigy Juspnig oyioadg Jo ‘salIgeSIq YIM SYUSpMS ‘(I Wolf 108[eg)

:paAIag aq 0} spuspnlg

Juswialinbsy sadiAleg panoidwl] 1o paseessou| ay) Bunssw o} BURNALIUOD SE Pepn[ou] JoU SSOIAISS/SUONDY 10

"S|qe|leAe sawoveq ) se saljddns pue sjeajew pue WNNoLIND paublje pJepue)s 3}e)S 2109 LOWWOD aseyaing

€  uondy




SODIAIDG/SUOROY

(suedg apeio) oyedg {(s)dnoucy Juepnig psieondnpun {awoou| moT Jo/pue
Jojpue ‘s|ooyog oyinads 's|ooyos Iy WoJj 109[9S) 0] PaJIWIT 10 'BPIMOOYDS ‘BpIM-yT] WCl 1239]98) ‘UINoA 181804 ‘sisulea ys)bug woly 1oses)
:(s)uoneso] 1$991A198 Jo adoog :paalag (g 0} sJuUaIpms

JusWeINboy SeolAeg pancIdL] Jo pesesiou] sy Bunasiu o} Buinguuoo se papnioul SedIAIeG/SUOIOY 10

- o)
sjooyog |Iv i
(suedg apein) supadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyos ayeds 's|0oyas v woly 109198) (sdnous Juepnis oy10ads Jo ‘saRlIgesiq Yim Suapnis Iy Woll 1081eg)
:(sjuonesor :poAlag 9q 0} sjuepms

;Jusweinbay seoineg pancidwl Jo paseaiou] sy} Bunesw o} Bunnginuoo se papnjoul JoU S39IAI9G/SUOIOY JO

"}jels 4o} saplunjoddo Bujusea) [ruoissajold apiacid

74 uonoy
000°G$ 000°'6$
= 0l — sel|ddns @ sjeusjey ‘qg = 01 £¥ — seljddns % sjeusiely ‘qe souaJey
000'8$ = Ol L — wninowny ‘eg 000'8$ = 0L L — wninony "eg 1obpng
oseq — 4407 8seq — 4407 80In0g
000'cL$ || 000°c1$ junowy
0Z-6102 61-8102 81-/102 leap

sain)ipuadxy pajebpng




¥O

Sjooyds (I A “

v |

'(suedg epeI) oy0eds Jo/pue 's|ooyog JY0ads ‘S|00YDS (I WO 199198)

((s)uoneso

(sdnou9 Juapn)g ay103dg 1o ‘'SallilIgesIq Yim SIUSPNIS Iy WOy 109]95)

:paAIog aq 0} sjuapn)g

Juswalnbay sedlueg pancsdwy Jo pasesiou) ay Bulesw o} Buphquuoo se papnjoul jou S9OIAISS/SUONOY 104

"SWEXd Y pue S)UBWISSISSE dIURSSIBUIY ‘| VSd ‘LVS ‘ddSVYVD 491siuiupy

G uonoy

G/$ = 8195 — sjejual S|oIYsA G/$ = 8196 — sjejual 9IoIyap
000°L$ = 6025 — Bwibpo 000°L$ = 6025 — Buibpon
000°L$ = L02S — obeay 000°L$ = LOZS — obes|IN

6zl$ azl$ aoudIsley

= /026 — Juswidojanap euoissajold = 2026 — luswdojoaap [euoissajold 19bpng

9seq - 4407 9SEq - 4407 90In0g

008'Z$ M 008'2$ Junowy

02-6102 61-8102 81-,102 TeoA

sa.n}ipuadx3 pajebpng

S8 Buipnjoul ‘sesle JlWwapese 8109
m :__tﬁw.__oﬁcman_mBu_m:o_mmmu_ok_n_¢-v

8809 Buipnjoul ‘seale olwiepeoe 9102
Ui Jjels Joj Jusudojaasp |euoisssiold ¢ - |

0Z-6L0¢ Jo} pabueydun

10 ‘pAIYIPOIN ‘MON LLIOIL 109]9G

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payipoly ‘MSN Wol) 199|198

81-210¢ 10}

pabueyosun 1o ‘payIipoly ‘MeN ol 199|198




Jusliaiinbay seolnieg panoidu] Jo peseasou) ey Bunssw o} Buinguuod se papnjoul JouU SB0IAISS/SUOROY 10

"Sjuspnis 13 poddns pue Js8) D413 Jalsiulwpe o} J0jeulpIood 13 Aojdws

Q uonoy
aoual3)oy
L1 8 | UOKOR | [eOD Ul papNjoU] L 8 | Uojoe | [209) Ul papnjoul | jobpng
L1 | UOioe | [e0S) Ul papNjoul L} % | UOKOR | [e0D) Ul papnjoul s0Inog
Ll % | Uohoe | [e09) ui papnjou L1 % | Uojoe | [e0S) ul papnjoul Junowy
02-6102 61-8L02 81-210¢ Jeo

saimjipuadx3 psjabpng

"SJUSLISSASSE 10} aouessIeUDY
L3IM JOBIUOD SWexs dy pue ' 1vSd ‘LS
lgisiuiipe 1L pue g ybnoly ¢ sapelb ul

Sjuspnis |[e 0} ddSVYVO Jejsiuiwpy G - |

"SJUSLUSSOSSE 10} 8oUessIBusy
L3Im JOBIUO0D ISWEXD dY pue ' 1¥sd ‘1VS
Jelsjuipe y | pue g ybnouy) ¢ sspelb ul

SJUSPNS {18 0} ddSVYVYD Jelsiuipy - |

02-610z 1o} pabueysun
10 ‘palIpO ‘MaN Wolj 198j88

61-8L0¢C 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘psijipoy "MBN WO.) 1999S

8lL-210¢ Jo}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payipop ‘MaN woly 109[98

S92IAIOG/SUOlOY

{suedg spein apoadg
Jofpue ‘sjooyos oaadg ‘sjoouss |y Wol) 109[e8)

:(sjuonesoy

{(s)dnoug) Juepmig payeoiidnpun
O} PSJILUIT JO "3PIMIOCYDS 'apIm-YZ] WOy Jo318G)

:S990IAl0g Jo adoog

(awoou| Mo Jospue
‘UINCA Je)so4 ‘siswiea ysibug wouy 1081eg)

:paAIag aq 0} sjuspmg

Juswalinbay seoireg panoldw| Jo pesesiou) sy Buisswu o BuinguiLoo se pepnoul SaoIAISg/SUCHOY 10




sainjipuadx3 psyebpng

1891 OV 413 Jelstuiupy 89
Buiuien 188} Q413 PuUshY 'po

SIUSPNIS T3 Yjim oM
pue 1s8] Qydg selsiuiwpe 03 Buibpo og

SJUSPN]S T3 UM HJoM
PUE 188} OV d T3 JelSIUIpE O} [oABI] g9

noquie) y :ojoalip 13 Z' Aojdwg "eg

sjuspnis
13 Bupoddns Joy Jop8up 13 9 - |

189] DV T3 Jelsiuilipy "eg
Buiure; 189} O¥d13 PUSPY P9

SIUSPNIS TTF YPM Spom
pue is8} OydT3 Jeisiuiwpe o1 Bulbpon "og

SIUSPNIS T3 UM Hiom
PuE jse} OV T3 JOISIUIUPE O] [9ARLL "qQ

hoque)'y ojallp 13 z* Aojdwg eg

sjuepn)s
13 Buioddns 1o Joyoaip 13 9- |

02-610¢ Jo} pabueydun
10 ‘PBIPOIA ‘MSN WO} 103J9S

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘paiipoy ‘MSN woly 10989

81-110¢ J04
pabBueyoun 10 ‘paIYIPOIN ‘MEN Woly 109jes

SIVIAIDG/SUORIY

Sjooyds 1Y

(s)dnouo) Juspms pajes)idnpun

slsuwiesa ysibug

(suedg apeig) oyoadyg
Jofpue ‘sjooyog au0eds ‘sjooyos {ly wol 10919g)

((s)uoneson

((s)dnougy wapng pajesiidnpun
0} PajiLUI] J0 'SPIMIOOYDS 'SPIM-YZ)T WO 10919S)

1S921A19G Jo adoog

{awoou] moT Jojpue
‘UINOA Jejs04 'sieules] ysibug woly 1091e8)

paAIog oq 0} sJuUIPN}S

Jusainbay seoineg panosdwl] 10 paseasou| ayy Bulesiu o} BupnguIuco SB pepn|ou] SeoIAISS/SUOHIY 104

- (o

‘(sueds spein) oioadg Jospue ‘sjooyog ouvadg 'S|00YDS || Woly 103[eS)

:(s)uonyesoy

(sdnouo Juepnig oyads Jo 'saniigesiq yim Siuspnlg v WOy 199193)

:paAIag 3 0} SJuUapNIg




awoou|

sjooudsg |Iv opim — 3 MO pUE ‘YINoA Joiso4 ‘siaules ysibug

(suedg apeic) oyivadg ((s)dnoigy Juspnig pareadnpun (awoou| maT Jospue

Jo/pUE 'S|c0yas JYI99dS 'S|00UDS |V Lol 108(98) 0} Pa)iWI] 10 ‘SPIM|OOYDS 'SpIM-yT Wol) 103198) ‘YINoA J8)so4 ‘suauiean ysibug wouy 109]0g)
:(s)uoneson] 1S921AI9G Jo adoag :poAlag 9q 0} sjuepmg

JuUSWBNNbay seoieg panosdul Jo paseaiou] ay; Buiisaw 0) BupnNgLUIU0d Sk papnioul SOIAIeS/SUOIOY 104

o]

‘(suedg spelo oy0eds Jo/pue ‘s|ooydS dYI0ads ‘s|o0Yag Y WOy 109188) {sdnougy wepmg ou1oads 1o ‘saIgesIq Yim SJUSPNIS ‘| Wol} ﬁow_‘mwv
:(s)uoneso :paAIag aq 0] sjuspms

Juswalinbay seoinieg panocidu) Jo pesealou] sy Bugesu 0] Bunquiuoo se pepnjoul J0U SeDIAIBS/SUOIDY JO-

"ynoA pejedtidnpun 0} pajoelip Ajewd Buljesunod [euonowaj|eloos pue 19a1ede69)j00 ‘oluapese 1910

l Uonoy
0628 = vlLEP — 189 99 0628 = PLEY — 1891 99
000'2$ 000°2$
= J02G — 89} uoieysibey ‘pg = /026 — $99} uonessibay 'pg
000°} = 6026 — Buibpo o9 000°L = 6025 — Buibpo og
000°L = L0gs — obeajiiyl 'q9 000°L = 102G — @beaIN "q9
806'9L$ = 10991 = SVULBIsioyY
0L1LE€/00G) - sjyeusq pue Aiejes eg 0L 1E/00G1 - sujoueg pue Alejes eg 1ebpng
uojeiusauoyejuswelddns — 4497 uofjelijuasuos)eiusweiddns — 4497 22I1N0g
8¥'8L% LGL'8L$ Junowy
0¢c-61L02 61-810¢ gL-L10¢ Jea\



000€/00Z1 — Sjjoueq pue Alefeg "0/ | 000S/Q0ZL — sWeueq pue Alefeg 0/
000¢/812C - sWauaq pue Aleleg 'd/ || 000€/8LZZ - sweuaq pue Alejes 'q/ CRITETETEN
000€/00Z1 - SWauaq pue Alejeg e/ 000€/00Z1 - saueq pue Aiejeg e/ Jobpng
uofjeljuasuogjejuswaiddns — 4407 uonenussuodyeuswslddns — 4407 92/n0g
6lL¥'6% 2L 8¥z'6%$ 9/
188'6$ "a. 202'6$ "qz
6.1°'GZ$ B2 cel'yes el Jnowy
0¢-610¢ 6L-8L0¢C 8L-410¢ tea A
saimipuadx3y psyebpng
¥ooi1g9' N 3oolg'n
1s16ojoyoAsd jooyos 31 4 0L Aojdwig "oy 1s16ojoyoAsd jooyos 31 4 01" Aojdwig o,
uMouNUn umouun
‘UeIoIUYOS) :UBIDIUYO8)

Bullesunoo 31 4 gg' Aojdwig "q/

UOISUYOQ'IA -JojosunoD
pajenuspald Sdd 314 0z Aojdwig ez —

Buljesunos 31 4 oz* Aoidwig "q

uojsuyor |y -1ojesunco
pajejuspaio Sdd 314 0z Aoidwg ez — ),

02-610z 1o pabueyoun
10 ‘palipolyl ‘MaN W0 J09]98

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘paypo ‘MON WO} 108(8S

81-410¢ 10}
pabueyosun 1o ‘paipol ‘MeN Wol} 109|188

S92IAISG/SUOIY




sainjipuadxg pajebpng

2 -ISNT

-op0adip Z 1811/11y Z' Aojdw3 "qg

81 -sajeA’' N

09 -MOAUDIBIN'Y (61 -SBIPUY N 80"
-ug|yD sJon Z sl /11y ¥ Aojdwg “eg
wesboud uonuarou g — |

N.
~IB||IN Y :10308u1p Z 8L/ LY g Aojdwiz "qg
gl -soleA’'IN

‘08 oAuDIRN 'Y (6L -SBIPUYIN 60
-URiy"D sJoin) Z 191 1/11Y ¥ Aojdw3 eg
weiboid uouanIou 8 — |

02-6102 10} pabueydun
JO ‘PAINPOIN 'MON WO} 199jeS

61-810¢ J0O}
pabueysun 10 ‘PaIIPO 'MON WOl 109|198

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘paINPOIN ‘MBN WOI} 108|188

S9JIAI9G/SUONIY

{sueds speio) suyinadg
10/pue ‘Sj00yog oloadg ‘sjooyog Iy Woly 108188)

:(s)uoneso]

{(s)dnoigy Juapng pajesiidnpun
0} Pajil IO ‘@PIM|00YIS ‘BpIM-Y/TT WO} J0918S)

:s99IAl9g Jo adoog

{(swosu| moT to/pue
‘uIno ) ielso4 ‘siaulea ysybul woly 108188)

:poAlog 84 0} sjuapn)s

JuaWAINbay Sa0IISg paAcIdwl Jo paseaiou| ay) Buneaw o} BupnguiuoD Se PpapNoul SEOIAISS/SUONOY 04

- (o)

sjoouos v

salliges|a/m suspns Iy

‘(suedg speio aivadg Jo/pue ‘SI00YIS IO ‘S|00UDS |y WO 109198)

:(s)uoeso

(sdnoI9 1USpMIS 21195dg 10 'SSIIGRSIG LM SUBPNIG ‘I 0K 109198)

:poAISg 9q O} SJuUapnig

;JusWwalinbay seoineg panoldul) 1o pasealsu] sy Bugesiu o} Bugngluiuos se papn|oUl JoU SSDIAISS/SUONOY 104

‘sopewayjew Jo ease ay} ul Suipnjoul ‘weabosd uononsul paejebie) Z Jo1L 1LY d1wapese jJuawajduwy)

Q uonovy




SO2IAI9G/SUOI}OY

S|00Y0S IV

(s)dnoug Juspnmig pejesyidnpun 03 pajiwry

BLUODU| MO pue Yino i g@umOn_[,_

(suedg apeig) oyoadg
Jojpue ‘sjooyag oiyoads ‘s|ooyss |y Wol 103je8)

:(s)uoneson

{(s)dnoig) Juspnig perealidnpun
0} PS)IUII IO ‘SPIMIO0YIS ‘BpIM-YT T WOl 19919S)

:S901Al9G Jo adoag

(swoou) moT Jojpue

‘INOA J81so4 ‘sisuled ysiBug woly 1ejeg)

poAIOg 3 0} SJUSpPMS

quaRiInbay seoinieg panoiduw) Jo peseaiouy ey Buissw o) BunNALIU0D S pspnjoul SEOIAISS/SUOHOY 104 _

- o)

{{suedg speis oyloads Jo/pue ‘sipoyos oyoads ‘S|00UIS IV WOl 198[98)

(s)uoneoso

(sdnouo Juspmg oyoads o ‘SelIGeSIC] YIM SJUBPNIS ‘fiy WOl 199]9S)

:PaAIag 9 0} sjuepn]g

Juswalinbay seoiniag panoiduwi) Jo paseaiou] syl Buneaw o) Bugnquiuoo se papnjoul Jou SOOIAISG/SUOIOY 104

"sjuapnis pajesijdnpun 1o} mo__masm I00YJS puk SwoyY ‘WNNILLND SPIACIY

6  uonoy

| Uonoe | [e05) uj papnjou] "qg | UOROE | [e09) Ul pepnjou] ‘qg
000£/0062 000£/0062 souslasey
— SJy|USq pue salejes eg — sjjeuaq pue salejeg ‘eg 1ebpng
9seq ~ 4407 | | oseq — 4407 so1nog

| Uoijoe | [209) Ul POPNOU] ‘g8 | Uoijoe | [209 Ul paphjoul ‘qg
8G8°'2/$ €8 vri'oL$ eg Junouy
026102 61-8102 81-/102 Ieaj




Juswalnbey ssolneg parcidwi Jo pasesaiou] sy} Buigesw o} Buinguiuod se papnjoUl J0U SSOIAISS/SUOIOY 10

"sjuepnis pajesijdnpun o0} sdojde] pue jausajul apincig

0l uonay
09.$ = 0l Ly — pood 'p6 068 = 0Ly — pood ‘ps
¢21'G$ = 0L L¥ — wnnowng "og 2Z1'G$ = 0L Ly — wnnalIng 08
00S'2$ = 1925 — s1exon sng "dg 00S'2$ = 1925 — s1evon sng “q6
000°'02$ 000°'02$ SoualIviay
= 01£F - saddng pue sjeusiel eg = QlE¥ - s91|ddng pue sjeusiel es 1ebpng
uonjenusouooyejuswsiddns — 4407 uoneuaouoyy|ejuawsiddns — 4497 22In0g
229'8cs 279'828 Junowy
0¢-6L0¢ 61-8102 8L-LL02 les )

sainjpuadxy pajebpng

POO4 SpIN0Id 'P6
WNNoLINg 0§
SR ELETIRGT

sal|ddns awoy pue
‘saiddns jooyos ‘syoedyoeq apinoid e6

sjuapnis pajesljdnpun yoddng 6 - |

poo4 @plAcid 'P6
WNNOLING 06
sjexol} snq apiAdLd “qB

s9)jddns swioy pue
‘so|jddns |ooyos ‘syoedyoeq apinoid "es

sjuapnys pejesijdnpun woddng 6 - |

02-610¢ lo} pabueyaun)
10 ‘PBIIPOIN ‘MaN WO} 109]8S

61-810¢ 104
pabueyoun Jo ‘paypoly ‘M3N WOoJ} 109198

81-210¢ Jo}
pabueyoun 1o ‘payIpol ‘MaN WO} J09jeS




000°'9%

000°9%

unowy

0¢-610¢

61-8102

8l-Ll0¢ 1BAA

sain}jipuadxy payebpng

sjuapnys pajeoljdnpun

1o} @sn awoy Joj sdojde] apinoid "qolL
sjuspnis pajesidnpun

10} SBOIAISS JOUIB)UI BPIAOI B0

spuapn)s pajesiidnpun
loj ssaooe ABojouyosa] oL - |

sjuspnis pajesidnpun

1o} esn awoy lo} sdojde| spiaold "Gol
sjuapnis pajesidnpun

10J SOOIAISS 19UISIUI BPIAOI "B

sjuapn}s pajesldnpun
o} sssooe ABojouyos) oL - L

0Z-610¢ 1o} pebuEydUN
JO ‘pSUIPOIN ‘MON Wl 109198

61-810¢ 0}
pabueyoun 1o ‘payipoly ‘MBN WOl 199[99

8L-L10¢ i0}
pabueysun Jo ‘payipoly ‘MaN LIoly 109[eg

SO0IAI9G/SUONIY

awoou|
sjoouos Iy (s)dnols Juspnig pejeoiidnpun o) paywi MO puUB ‘YINOA 13]804 ‘sieulea ysibug
(suedg apeloy oynadg ((s)dnouigy Juspnig pajesiidnpun {swoou| moT Jospue

Jojpue ‘sjoouos oiyoads ‘s|0oyos |V Lo 108[9S)
:(s)uoneson

0) P2JIUIIT IO ‘SPIMIOOYDS ‘SPIM-YT T WOL) 109}9S)
:S901A19G Jo adoag

‘YINOA 181804 ‘sJaiea ysibug woly 103jes)
:paAIag a2q 0] spuspn)s

uawWelinbey seoiueg peaoidl Jo pasealou| sy Buisow oy BulNUIUD SB PSpNjoUl SSOIAISS/SUOHY 10

b0

(suedg speis oyivads sojpue ‘sjooyos olj10adg 'S|00yIS ||y WO 10819S)

{(sjuoneson

(sdnolg Juepnig o10adg J0 ‘SaIIGESIQ YNM SILSPNIS ‘|l WOl 109[RS)

paAlag o( 0} SjuUapn)g




SOJIAI9g/SUOIOY

(suedg speio oyoadg ((s)dnous uspmg payeandnpun {(swoou| mo Jojpue
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyog ouIoads 'S|00YIS ||V WOl 109(98) 0} PRI JO ‘SPIM|OOYDS ‘SpIM-YTT WO J08[08) ‘UINo A J8)so4 ‘siewee ysi|bug wol 109j8g)
:(s)uoneso :S991A19G Jo adoag :POAIaS B( 0} sjuspmIs

Juswalinbey seolnag panoidul 1o pasealou| ay) Bunssw o) Bunnguuco se papnjoul S9IIAISG/SUONOY JO

-[o;

Sjooyds Iy I

(suedg apeis oy10ads Jo/pue ‘S|00YIS JYI0adS 'S|00YDS IV WOl 199j8S)

(sdnoug Juspnig oyIoads Jo ‘SaNIIqesIg UM SIUSPNIS ‘| WOy 108]eg)

:(s)uoryeson :poAIag 8 0} syuLapms

Juswalinbay ssojaieg panoidw| Jo paseaou ey Bunesw o] BupnqguILoo SB PapNIoUL JOU SSIIAISG/SUOIOY J0+

"9SN JE1S PUEB JUIPN]S 10) WSISAS UOKEWLIOJU] JUSPN)S PUB S2IINOSAI BIPSW 9SBYIINY

LL uonay
00£°6$ = Sy — ABojouyoa L “qo| 00€'6$ = Syt — ABojouyos] "qo| souaIoOy
00/$ = 2265 — JouIsiy| "eg| 00.$ = 226G — 1oud| B0l 196png
uonelusouco/jelusweddns — 4407 uonenuasuoo/ejuswalddns — 4497 90IN0GQ

0¢-610¢

61-8L0¢ 81-210¢ Jes\




uswialinbay seolneg pencidwi Jo pesealou) sy) Buissw 0} BuiingUIuoo Se papn|oul JoU SSDIAIRS/SUOIOY JO]

‘YinoA pajesijdnpun
0} pajoallp Ajewnd ‘syuspnys |je 1o saplunuoddo ssaulpeal 19a1ed pue a69)|09 10} SPIM|OOYIS SiGd/TIAY Juswajdu)

¢l uonoy
056'G$ 056'S$
= 008G — so2IAieS pajoejuos ‘oL = (008G — s90InIDS pajoenuos oLl
005'c$ 00S°'c$
= (008G — SOIIAISS PIDBJUOYD “qL| = (08G — SSOIAISS PaOeNUOYD gl 20uBIaeY
056$ = 218G —oenuoo Aleiqi] e | 066$ = 218G —oejjuoo Alesqi el | 1ebpng
oseq — 4407 aseq — 4497 30inog
006'0L% 006'0L$ Junowy
02-6102 61-810T 81-2102 Jeg )\
sainjipuadxy pajebpng
(81d ‘sIS) sAemuied [00yog 0L L (S7d ‘SIS) shemyjed |ooyog o]
aouessieuay ‘qLl aouessieusy ‘qLL
oenuod Aleiqi] el yoenuod Aleigi el
se0inosal eipall sseyound L - | $90IN0Ssal eipaw 8seyaund LL - L
02-610¢ J0} paBueydln 61-8L0Z 10} 81-/102 Jo}

1o ‘payipoy ‘MON WO} 10818S  pabueysun 1o ‘pauIPON MON WO 109198 pabueysun Jo ‘paYIPO ‘MSN WO 198198




009$

009$

Jjunowy

02-610¢

61-8L0¢

81-2102 lea)\

sain}ipuadx3 pejebpng

SIgd/QIAY Ul Bujures] “pz|
sjuedioned g19d/QIAY 104 Buibpon -oz|

Buiuren sigd/aIAY
40} JUswasinguuizl mmmm__S_ ‘dzl

nogquen'y
Jopalip S19d/AIAY 0¢° Aojdwg “eg|

SPIMIOOYDS SIFd/TIAY Wewaidw) ) — |

siad/qiay u Bulutes] pzl
sjuedioiued s1gd/QIAY Joj Bulbpo "oz|

Buluren s1g4/aINY
loj Juswiesinquuial abesyy ‘gzl

nogwen'y
11010311p SI9d/AIAY 0 Aojdwig “eg|

opIMooYOs Siad/AIAY Wswis|duw] Z| — |

0Z-6107 Jo} pabueysun
Jo ‘palipoy ‘MmN Wol) j091es

61-8L0¢C 10}
pabueyoupn Jo ‘payipoly ‘MBN WOol) 109|198

81-£10¢ 104
pebueyoun o ‘PalIPOIN ‘MBN WOJ) 108[8S

S82IAI9G/SUONIOY

sisuiesn ys|bug

(suedg apeis) ayoadg
Io/pue 'sjooyas Junads 's|00yas IV WoLL199(8S)

}(sjuoneson

({s)dnoio Juepnig pajeondnpun
O} PSHLUIT JO ‘BPIMO0YDS ‘DPIM-yT ] Loy 19919S)

18991A198 Jo adoog

(awoou] mo Jojpue
‘YINOA 191804 ‘sisuleaT ysiBug wouy 1waleg)

:paAlag aq 0) sjuspms

Juawalinbay seoimeg panosdw| Jo pesesiou] sy) Bunesw o} BuinguUIUOS S papN|oUl SEOIAISS/SUOIOY JO-]

- le)

(sueds apeisy oyoads Jo/pue ‘sjooyag ou0adg 'SI00Yog (I Woly 109jag)

:(sjuoneson

(sdnoug Juspmg ooadg 10 ‘SBRIIGESIA YIM SJUSPNIS ‘I WOl 108[eS)

:poAIag 9q 0} spuapnsg




S901AI9G/SUONIY

(suedg apelo oyoadg {(s)dnous) Juapmig pajealdnpun

(awoou] Mo Jojpue
10/pue ‘s|ooyas aloads ‘sjooyos 1y Wol 109198) O} Pl JO ‘apImM-|00yaS 'Spim-y3] Wolj 109128)

‘UINcA 18)s04 ‘siswies ysibug woy 109)eg)

:(s)uoneson :8991A198 Jo adoog :poAIag B8q 0} sjuapms
nuewaiinbay seolaleg peaoidw] Jo pasesaiou| ayy Bunesw o} Bunnguyuoo se papn|oul Sa2IAIRS/SUCIOY 104
o
S|00Y0g IV IV

{{sueds speio o1j0adg Jo/pue 's|ooyag 2YI0adS ‘SI00YIS IV WO} 109[98)
:(sjuoneso

{sdnoig) yuapmg oy1oads Jo ‘ssaIIgesiq Yim SJUSPNIS |y Wwoy 199jeS)
:poAlag 9q 0} spuapnig

Juswalinbay seoiuag pancidw) Jo peseaiou) suy Bupesw o] BuinguiLios se pspnjoul 10U SSIAI9S/SLONOY 10

uononnsu) dnoub |jews pue aUO-UO-8UO 10§ SIOPUSA JORIUOD PUE SI0IN} fojdwg

m” —. uonay
000‘1L — se9j uocnensibey Pzl 000°L — so9) uopesnsibey 'pgl
005$ = 60¢S — BuiBpo oz} 005$ = 602S — PuibpoT oz}
006$ = L0ZS — ebesliN "qzL 00S$ = LOzZg — @beapiy "qz| 80UB19)9Y
¢ Uoidy | [eogy Ul pepnjou) "eg| ¢ Uoldy | |eoco Ul pepnjou] "egl 1ebpng
uopesuasuo/eusws|ddng uojenuasuo)/ejuswelddng 22IN0Y
02-610¢ 6L-8L0¢C 8L-410¢ lea)



‘Buiwies] Ainuao 151z 10918l Jey} SIUSWUOIAUS Ul uies] o} Ayunyoddo
@|dwe papiroid ale pue uoijeonps aleudoldde ue 0) S$800€ SABY SIUSPN]S B JEY} QINSUS ||IM |00UDS JSNELD NOANSIS - PayUn UISYLON

¢ |eon
|
MON |
|
000'G$ 000'G$
= (084G — SOOIAISS peloelluc) 0¢| = 008G — S3VIAISS PIJOBNUO) "0¢ |
g UOIYY | |E0S Ul pepnpou| "qe g uooY | [0S Ul pepnjou| "qgl :
000€/0GL 1 000¢£/0G1L L soualsjey
— Sjsusq pue saleles E6°/$ 'BESL || — sHjeusq pue saleles G6/'.$ 'egl 1ebpng
aseq — 4407 oseq - 4407 90In0g
6£6'ZL$ G6.'ZL$ junowny
02-6102 61-810C 81-2102 1ea)
sain)ipuadxg psjyabpng
SIOPUDA J0BNUOYD) OC -] SIOPUDA JOBAUOYD "OC -]
sJojn) payisselo 314 9z') Aojdwig "qgl-| ||  sion} pagisselo 314 92’1 Aojdw3 qgL-L
1 -I0HION'A L -1OHION'A
810N} pejeoyiled 31 4 vi- Aojdwg "egi-| || :sioin} pejeoyiso J1 4 #1° Aojdwig eg)-

0Z-6102 10} pabueysun 61-8L0¢Z 10} 81-L10¢ 10}
10 ‘palIpolA ‘MON WO 109198 pabueyoun Jo ‘palIpoly ‘MEN WoJj J0o1eg  pabueysun 1o ‘paIpoIA ‘MON LWOI) 19995




LuninoLINI leaf jooyos gL/g1 || pauble-spiepuels
%001l paubije spiepuels 0} sssooe :
anBY SJUSPNIS 10 %001 Ul paUlULSIep &q O} aujeseg 0} $8000Y
1294 10040S 61/g1 “Lid
pooY pooS) Ul palluLIR)ep 29 O} Suljeseq au} Aq pejesipul
se Ayjioey
jo uonipuo)
‘SpJodal
WawAhojdwe
puUE sjeluspaio
Jeak [ooyss §1/8] ‘sjduosuen
0 0 U peuuLs]ep eq o} sulieseg Aq pereoipul
se peubissesiw
slayoes}
10 J9quInN
0¢-6L0¢ 61-8L0¢ 8L-210¢ suljesed slojeaipul/sous iy

S9WO09)NQ d|qealnses|y [enuuy pajoadxy

PELIIUSPI 29 j[Im Spasu |euoilippe pJeoquseq |00YdS eluiojle) ayj Uuo d|qejieAe ejep sey [00Yyog

Japey9 noANIsIS - papUN WIBULON 80uQ (2002 e 10 Jayosy) s|ooyos Jejius uj sisad Jisy) Uey; sjeas) Joybiy Je wuopad sjuapnjs
‘synsund BuioB-abe)joo pue Bujuueid Arepuooasised ybnoiy suapms (e Buipoddns 1oy sjqisuodses synpe |[e pjoy suonejoadxa apim
-looyds pue ‘poddns pue uojjesedaid Aepuooesisod ‘Aenb-ybiy jo uoisiroid sy punose paziuebio ale sjooyos ybiy UBYAA "SSauipeal
1ealed pue afis||oo 0} pes| Ajiolidxe pue Afeuoiusiul jsnw uonesedaid jooyos ybiy ‘pPealsuy] "UoIONIISUl BSIR-JUSIUOD Ayenb-ybiy uey
a10w aunbal [jim Buiyoes) jooyos ybly Ainjued 3s1.Z Jeus ebessew jnpamod e spuss yoseasal a|qejieA. asneoaq papasu sl [eob siy|

:poaN paynusp|

:SBI|IOLd [BD07
£'2') :senold elels

:eob siy) Aq passeippe sainIold 207 10/pue ojels




%001

%001

Jeak jooyos 61/81
Ul psuluLa1ep 9q 01 auleseg

0} pepiacid
pue padojeaap
SOOIAIOS

pue suieiboid

%001

"Apnis 10 8sIN0o peouq
e paplaoid ag |Iim syuspnis |1y

Jesh jooyos 51/81
Ul paujwslep og o} sujleseg

(VAdA

‘P s1eAuq
‘sabenbue
PHOAN)

8po) pd Aq
psuljep se sesle
108(gns (e ul Apn)s
JO 881n092 peo.g

VIN

V/IN

Jead jooyos gL/g|
Ul paujwislep aq o} auljeseg

sjuapnis 13 oie7Z
V/IN — Adsusioioud
Jobpajmou
1U8)U09 olWwapede
uief 0} seoinles
pue sweiboid

0} $S800E 3

%001

paubie %00}

Jealk |0oyos 61/8]
ul pauluLalep eq 0) aulsseg

"Splooal Builies)
ul psouspiae

Se spiepue)s
aouewlouad pue
JUSUOD DlWBpese
1O uonejuawaldw]

‘JIphe WnjnoLIng
ino Aq pajeoipul
sk sjeusjeLw
[euononnsul

0¢-610¢C

61-810¢C

8l-410¢

auleseq.

S10}e0IpU|/SOLISIN




Juswalinbay seoinieg paroidw| Jo pesealau] sy Bunesw o) BuliNguiueo Se paphioul 10U SSIAISS/SUONOY 10

"WVYILS/WIALS pue ABojouyae) ‘319 ‘sims Ainjuad 311z ul Juswdojaasp jeuoissajoid apiaoid
L uonoy

‘Popasu se ‘sainjipuadx3 petebpng Buipniou ‘s|qe) sy} sjeddn ‘SO2IAIRS/SUONOY S VT 2y} jo yoes Joj a|qge)} Huimolio} eyl Jo Adoo e ejs|dwiosn

S9IIAIDS [ SUOIJOY pauue|d

(Ivs
‘uonjonaisul dnoab

(lews ‘Buuoin
. aU0-Uo-3U0)
JesA [ooyos

%00L || d3 Ve yum Sjuspnis Jo %001 Ul peuLEloD mm ow oc_mmwm spsou _mcwu,_”%%%w
01 v.m_o_>oa
pue padojeasp
$20IAIOS

pue sweiboid

splooay
wea) Apnig
Juspnig ‘sjeays
alun Joln ‘sploodal
Buiules) ul
psouspiae se (|1
‘uoionssul dnoub
[lews ‘Buuoiny
9UO-UC-3U0)
sidnd
pajesidnpun

0c-6L0¢

61-8102 81-/102 auljeseq S10JE01pU/SOLIBI




# uonok | |eos) Ul pepn|ou| 22In0g

f UoI3oe | [eoL) ui pepnjou) Junowy

0¢-610C 61-81L0¢ 8L-210¢ Jes )\

sainjipuadx3y pajebpng

WVYILS/WALS ‘ABojouyosy

‘1D ‘sIpjs Ainmua0 )81 Z :seale

Buimoylos ay) ul ssiunyoddo juswidojarsp
[euoissajoid Yum JJe)s epiaoid | — 2

02-610¢ 1o} pabueysun 61-810¢ 10} 81-110¢ 10}
10 ‘payIpoly ‘meN wioly 103jeg  pabueyoun 1o ‘payipoly MEN woyy 10819S  PEBUBYOUN 10 ‘PSUIPOJ ‘MON WOy 109[eS

SO9IAI9G/SUOIJOY

(sueds apelo aoadg ({(s)dnous Juspnig pajeandnpun (awoou) moT Jospue
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyog d1I0ads 'S|I00YIS |y WOl 199|88) 0} PSJILUIT JO ‘OpMMOoYDS ‘Bpim-yIT WOl 193198) ‘YPINoA Jejso4 ‘siaulea] ysiBug wouy 10s(eg)
:(s)uonesor :S990IAI9G JO adoog , :paAlog 8q 0} sjuapn)g

Juswalinbay seojieg pancidw 1o pasealsu| sy Buneew o) Bulnguiuco se papnjoul S0IAISS/SUONOY 10

-[o]

Sjooyog IV v

(suedg aprig o_.:omaw_ Jo/pue 'sj0042g oueds 's|ooyDS Iy WOl 109[8S) {sdnoug) Juepn)s ouioadg Jo ‘SellIgeSI] UM SJUSpIS ‘v Woy P99%)
(s)uoneso :poAIDg 9 0} sJUSpPNIg




ubIH 12gAD "qz
X3dY g

sweiboid
jeuonangsul ul ABojouyos) sjeibap| g - ¢

ybiH 19940 "qg
X3dV Bz

sweifoid
[euononnsul ul ABojouyoss) sjelbaju| gz — 2

02Z-610¢ lo} pabueysun
10 ‘POIYIPOIN ‘MBN WOl 03198

6l
-8102 10} q 10 ‘palIpol\| ‘MeN wWolj 108jeg

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun J0 ‘PalIPOW ‘MaN WOl 109|188

S9DIAIOG/SUOI}IY

{suedg apeis) ooadg
Jo/pue ‘sjocyos ounads ‘s|ooUds IV W0l 129(3S)

:(sjuoneson

_ ((s)dnoio uspms pajealdnpun
0} PaYUIT JO ‘BPIM-I00YDS ‘SPIM-YTT WO 10319S)

:$30IAJ9G Jo adoog

(awoou| Mo Jo/pue
‘YINOA 181504 ‘stauwiea ysibug wouy jos198)

:peAlog 9q 0} sjuspnig

quaLalinbay sanialag panosduw Jo paseaiou] syl Bunasw o} Bupnguiuco se papnjoul SaoIAIBS/SUOHDY JO

- 1o,

S|o0YOS IV

IV

(suedg apelo) ayvads Jo/pUR 'S|00YIS 2YIadS 'S10040G | Wol) 108(88)

:(s)uoipeson

{sdnoig Juspnig oyI0adg JO ‘SOWIGESIQ YIM SIUSPNIS ‘(I Lo JoSIeS)

:paAIag o O} sjuapng

JuswaInbay saonag pasciduj 1o pasealsu; auy) Bunesw 0} Buinguuod se papn|aul Jou SSOIAIDS/SUOOY 104

‘seade 199lgns pue sjaAd) apelb e ul weiboid jeuononnsul ojul ABojouyas; ajeabaju|

r AR

{7 uojoe | ul papnjou|

7 UOliOE | Ul papn|au]

20UBI39Y
12bpng

0¢-610¢

61-8L0¢

81-410¢ Tes\




JUSWBIINbay S80IAIeS PaACIdW] JO paSEaIoU] S Bulieatl 0] BUINGUIUOD SE PEpRoUl JOU SS0IAISS/SUonDY 10

-Kioyesedasd aBajjo2 pue siouoy ‘dy ‘19 ‘sduy pjoy Bulpn|oul sosinos jo abuel apim pue Apn3s jo abuel peo.q e Jaj0

¢  uopoy

008°L$ = 008'L$ =
/€96 — sjuswaalibe soueUBUIBY JZ || /£9G — SluswioaiBe soueuailB 7
005'7$ = Stby — sieindwo) "oz 005'v$ = Sy — sieindwo) oz
06Z'1$ 0SZ'1$
= 0085 — SeOIAIBS PBJORIUOD 'PT = 008G — SSOIAISG PRI PZ
005'1$ 005°1$
= (008G — m00_>._®w pajoeijuog 'o¢ = 008G — wmo_?_mw UQH—ON..E._OO 07
0% = 0085 — S9JIAISS PBIORNUOD aZ | | 0% = 008G — SODIAISS PeoBAUo) g

08Z'1$ 08Z'} souasofey

= 008G — S30IAISG PSIOBILOY) BT ¢ = 008G — SSOIAISG PARNUOT) BT 196png

aseq - 44977 aseq - 4497 20Inog

00€0L$ 00€'01L$ Junowy

0Z-6102 61-810Z 8L-2102 1B8A

sainjipuadxg pejebpng

sjuswaaibe asueusulely ‘'z
alempley palepino Bupedey ‘o7
Buuoin] sul-uQ 'pe

BU0)S BYOSOY '0F

sjusweaibe soueusjuie 'Ig
alempiey pajepino Bupe|dey oz
Buponj sul-uQ pg

AUO}g BRSSOy 07

02-610z 1oy pabueydun)
O ‘POLIPOIN 'MSN WolL J03j8S

6l
-810Z 10} G 10 ‘PaYIPON ‘MBN Wioly 10998

81-210¢ 104
pabueydsur 10 ‘pPaIPOI ‘MBN WO} 10988



seamyipuodxg pojebpng

[9ABL} JUSPNIS "PE

JoBut Jo sesinod Buiyoesy
Jo ABoBepad sy} Ul Bulures Jayoes| 'og

Jswijjoua [enq ‘q¢

uoneanps
JauBiy ut Juswijosua Juaunouo) g
S281N0o

dV pue siouoy ‘deid eb9jjoo ‘g1 ¢g-2

Jojonqsui oisnw Aojdwig ag

[9ABL JUSPNIS g

JobBu Jo sesinoo Buiyoes)
10 ABobepad au} ul Bujuren jsyoea] “og

JusWjolus |en "q¢

uoneonpa
Jeybiy ul Juswijjolus JUaLN2UO) "Bg
$9SJN00

dV pue siouoy ‘deid ob90o ‘q10¢—¢

0Z-610Z Jo} pabueysun
1O ‘PAIIPOIA ‘MON WOJY 108]9S

61-810¢ 10}

pabueyoun 10 ‘pauIpoy MBN Wolj 109|193

81-210cC 10}

pabueyoun Jo ‘palIpol ‘MaN Woi) 1091eS

SOJIAIDG/SUONOY

(suedg speio) aoadg J1o/pue ‘sjooyos
o10adg ‘s|ooydg |l Woly 199198)

(S)UOREs0 ]

({s)dnoig yuspnig pejeondnpun o} psywi

10 ‘SpIM|OOYSS ‘SpIM-Y/T WO} 109]98)
:S3DIAI9S J0 0d00g

JUSWINDSY SSJIAISS PaAcIdW IO PaSesIoU] 8u} BUuRSsW 0] bURNGLIUCS SE PaPNoUl SEoINSS/SUoHDY 10

(@woouj Mo Jospue ‘yino
19]s04 'sioules] ysibug woly 10910%)

:poAISg oq 07 sjuopms

d0

Sjuspnig |y

[\

apels) oladg Jo/pue ‘s|ooyds ooads ‘S|00yS (1Y L. 10919S)

(suedg

:(S)uoneso

(sdnoug

uapnjg Joadg o ‘salllIgesiq Uim SJUSpnIS ‘|l Wol) 103|9g)

:POAISS 9q 0] sjUapmIg



S90IAI9g/SUONOY

(suedg apeln oy10adg Jo/pue ‘sjooysg
J08dg ‘s|ooyog ||y woyy 10ejes)

JUSUIBIINDSY SSJIAISS PSACIAW| 16 PSSESISU] S} BUNSsl 0] BURNGLILOS SE PapNjoUl SSIAJSS/SUCHY 10

(S)uoneso

((s)dnoug juspnig pajeslidnpun o) papwi
10 '9pIMIO0YOS ‘BPIM-YTT W0y J0B19S)

:S90IAI9G JO 9d0IG

(swoou| moT Jofpue ‘YyINoA
Jalso4 ‘sisulea ysibug wolj 109jeg)

:PoAISS 9q 03 SJUSpmS

=[]

sjooyag IV

I u

SpeIn) Jldedg Jo/puk ‘S|00y2S JWIDadS ‘S|00Yog |y WO} 199]8S)

(suedg

(S)uoneso

(sdnolgy

JuSpNIS oyoeds Jo ‘sallligesiq Yiim SJuSpriS ‘I Wody 109]9S)

:POAISS 9q 0 sjuepms

HUSWaIINDYY S8JIAISS PEAQIAUI| JO PSSESIOU] S} BURSSW 0] BUNNALIUCS SE Papnjoul JOU Se0IAISS/SUON0Y 10
“uopongsul dnoib |jews 10} SI9YIED) 1Y) YUM }93W O} SjUapn)s Apnys Juspuadapul oy saniIoe} JOPO

y  uonoy

g UOo. | [B0S) U1 papnjou] "og g UOROR | [209) UI papnjou] ‘ag
005'L$ = L08S 00S‘L$ = L08S
— sdujp|al pue jeAey) JUSPNIS “Pg — sduipjay pue |anel} JUSpMS “Pg
I UOIE | [E0S) Ul papnjou] "og ¥ UOROE | [BOD) U] pOpNjou] "og

I UOlo® | (209 UI papNoU] “qg ¥ UOROE | (20D Ul papnjou] "qg sousIBleN

p UOJJOE | [E0S) Ul papnjou] "eg i UOOE | [e09) Ul papnjou] ‘eg 196png

oseq — 4407 eseq — 4407 80.nog

005'L$ 005°'1$ Junowy

0Z-6102 6L-8L0C 8L-2102 Jes\



‘|le JO} JUSWIUOIAUS B)es ‘sAljsod

B 21BA)}NO pue 9)owo.d 0] JUSWSAJOAUI AJlunwiwiodpuaied pue sjewio [ooyos aaciduwl [IIm [00YDS JeUEeD NOAINSIS -~ Pe)iuf UISYUON

€ 1eoo

MaN

(leony pabueLjoun Jo ‘|20 PalIPOW ‘|09 MON WOl j08(eS)

00¥$ = 006G — 00¥%$ = 005G —
(WvD) BuideayesnoH g seniin o (Wv9) Buideaxesnoy g semun o
005°2$ 005°'2$
= 008G — SSOIAISS PRJOBIOY) O = 008G — SSIIAIDS POJORIJUOD O S0uBIaLeY
9ZS'vLL$ = 00/8/561 L —seseo] ey || 926'¥LLE = 00.8/G6L L — SOsEeT "Bf jebpng
aseq — 44071 eseq — 4497 80In0g
S TA AN RS o9Zv'LLLS unowy
02-6102 6L-8102 81-4102 Jea )\

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng

Solj|Ioe} ues|] O

saljioe; urejure|y “qy
saljioe} ases] ey

saIl|Iok) Ues|D ‘of
Sallf1oe] ulejuiely "Gi
senljioe} asea ey

02-610¢ J0} pabueydun

61-810¢ 10}

Jo ‘paljipo|y ‘MmeN Lol 10918g pafiueysun 1o ‘palIPOIN ‘MBN WOl 103|188

81-410¢ 1o}

pabueyoun 10 ‘PAYIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 109|188




s}eays ples

10 sisAjeue pue

‘sleays ul ubis

I8juad Ja3un|oA

‘sBupssw jusied

Joj s1@ays Ul ubis

Jeah jooyos

40D 5 s

yum sjuspnis
pue sjuspnys

pajedljdnpun

Jo sjuaied

sopnpoul ‘a)el

Joajun|oA Juared

0¢-610¢ 6L-8L0¢C 8L-410¢ sulj=seg Siojedipul/siBN

SaWo9INQ 9jgeainsespy jenuuy pajoadxy

paluapl aq ||im spesu [euchippe pleoquseq |00YdS eluloleD sy uo siqejieAe elep sey [00U0S JIeleyD noApsis

- pajiun UISYUON 82UQ "UCHE3NPS JO (9] Ssiualed Jo ‘ssejd ‘Ajaluljeradel Jo ssajplebal ‘SSe0ons JUSPNLS PUB JUSLLISAIOAL AjiLue)
ussmieq diysuonelal Suoulauco pue sasod e s| a1aL) Jey) apnjouod ddejy ] UsIey puE LUOSISPUSH *| SUUY ‘JUSLUSASIYDY JUSPN]S Uo
suoposuUoD Aunwiwio) pue ‘Ajlwe ‘jooyog jo joeduw| 8y :90USPIAT JO SABAA MBN VY MBIASI YoIeasal Z00gZ aul 01 Buipioosoy 'sseoons
JUSPNJS UM 00OYOS Ul JUSWISAJOAUI JuaIed Jo souenodwy ey Bupjul yosessal yonuw si s1aLy 9sneoaq papasu si [eoh siyy ‘Ajjeur

"SI2Y0ES] JISy) 0] PRJ0SUUCY PUE SjES |93} pUB aJES SI Jey} JUSWUCIIAUD
ue aJisep sjualed ‘[lejeaQ "ssao0id [euonieonpe sjuspnis Jiay) oul indul apiaosd Jubiw Asyy yoiym ul sdnoub jusied sas 0} 9| pjnom
sjualed jey) smous Jndu) Japjoysyels Aunwiiog Bujures) Jiey) Jo Jed pue pPaAJOAUI [99) 0} Juem sjualed Jey} smoys Jndul Jopjoysyels

:paaN paynuap]

'SefLiold (8207
9'g'c 'senLold olelg

:leob siyy Aq passalippe $aijlIolld [e007 Jo/pue a)e)s




%/ AQ aseaiouy|

%L

Jeak jooyos g1/81
U] pauluLIglap og O} sujeseyg

Ulim sjuapnys
pue sjuspnis
pajesljdnpun jo
sjuaied sapnjoul
‘sbuiesw 4o
u Buediomied
sjualed

1o JaquinN

(%26) %1 Aq asealou|

(SOAN) %96

Jeah |ooyss 61/81
Ul paulwLIRlep aq 0} aullesey

‘Alajes

pue ayew|o
|ooyas Buipnjou]
"s)insal ABAInS
uonoejsijes
ared

(%5¥) %S Ag osealoy

%0%

Jeak j0oYos 61/81
ul psulLLBlep aq 0} auljeseg

‘s}e0Ys
ul ubis Bunesw

Aq psouspire
spasu [euondaoxs
UiMm sjuspnis

pue syuapnjs
pajealdnpun jo
sjuesed sepnjou
‘S)UBAD |O0YDS 1B
souepus)e JUsIed

(%0€) %G Ag asealoy|

%SC

Jeak jooyos 61/81
ul paulLLIR)ep aq 0) Buleseyg

sisyoes}

Aq pauodal se
spasu |euondaoxe
ylim sjuepn;s

pue sjuapn)s
pajesidnpun Jo
sjualed sapnjoul
‘seouslsuos je
@ouepuale Jusied

0¢-610¢

61-810¢C

81L-1102

auleseqg

SI0)E0|pU|/SOLION




Joj ajel Jnodoup

VN teaf |ooyds 61/81
Ul pauluLIB}ep 24 0) sullesed [ooyos ybBiH
129K [00UDS 61/31 sjuspn)s oluedsiy
VN ul psuiwelap aq o} sullesey 10} wwhcwswommﬂ__”
sjuepn]s
VN Jeaf jooyds 61/3) UBOUISWIY SAlEN
Ul pauiwIslsp aq O} aujjaseg 10} ajel Jnodolp
looyos ybiH

(9%5) %L Aq eseaaq

%9

Jeaf j00uos gL/al
ul paujuIslap eq o} suljesey

|le Jo} ajel nodoup
fooyas ybiH

urgluIepy

%0

Jeah j00yos 6L/21
Ul pauiuIsap aq o) au|jaseyg

9)el 1nodolp
l00Yyos 3|PpIN

(%% 2) %z Aq osearaq

(SOANW) %¥'6

1esh jooyos 61781
Ul paulwislep aq o) suljeseq

pieogyseq
|ocuos ejuloyed
Aq pajeoipul se
djel wislesjussqe
oluoIYD

(%52 /8) %1 Ad osealoy|

%S 96

iesh jooyos G1/81
Ul pauluLialep 8q 0} aul@seg

‘(shemyred
[o0yog) waysAg
uonewloy]
uspnig

Ino u| pajesipul se
ajel aouepuspe
[ooyog

"s}oays
w ubs Bunesw
Japjouayels

Aq paosuspine se
spoau |euondaoxe

0¢-610¢C

61-8L0¢C

8L-210¢

aujeseg

SJ0}e0Ipu|/SoLISI




‘Paposu se ‘sainyipuadx3 pejebpng Buipniour ‘sige} euj ejeoldng "seoIAIBS/SUOHOY S, ¥ BU} JO UoES 10} 9jqe) Bumojjoy sui jo Adod e a)e|dwo)

S9JIAI3S / SUOIIOY pauue|d

uejure; 5 61/8) o
eurep (SOAN) %0 1 PaUILIBISP oG 0} BUleseq ajel uols|indxg

ulejule %9" 61/81
Iejuep %9 Ul pOLILISIOP 5q 0} SUIIESEg a]el uoisuadsng
(%26) %] Aq eseaiou| (SOAN) %16 Jeak |ooyss 61/8) synsai Aenins

Ul pauluusiep aq 0) auljesey

Aajes uspnig

s)nsal Aaains

9 %2 Aq e@sealou _ 9 Ieaf jooyos g1/8)

{(%¥8) %e Ag @ I (SOAW) %28 Ul POUILLISISD 2 O] SUNSSES uojoejsnes

juspms

spaau [euondeoxe

V/N Jeak jooyos §1/8) Lim sjuspnis

Ul paujwialep oq o} sulleseg || 1oy ajel Uolenpelb

Jooyos ybiH

1eok [004S 171 sjuspnjs oedsiH

uIsiien %001 Ut paujLlep ag 0] suleseg 1o} syes uonenpelb

|[ooyos ubiy

Sjuspnis

) o0 A osealou 0 Jeahk |ooUss §1/81 uedLIBWYy aAleN

(%pL) %€ Ad ! e Ul paulwiBiep oq o) auljeseg || 10 ajel uojenpe.d
looyos ybiH -

(%¥8) %€ Aq eseaiou (SOAIN) %%18 1234 100YS BL/BL || |0 vt yonEn m_h_m

0 ° ul psulLIslap 24 ©) auljaseg 4 S} Henp

jooyos ybiH

sp@au Jeuoidaoxa

Uum sjuspnis

0¢-61L0C 61-8L0¢C 8L-L10¢ suleseg SJojedipuj/sousiy




sainjipuadxg pajobpng

yeys
Yum uoissnosip pue sishjeue ejeq ‘q|

sAaains Jo uogensiuiWpY el

sASAINS uoloBisiies
juspns pue justed snguisia | — €

Hels
UM UoISSNOSIp pue sisAjeue ejeq "qi

sAaAlns Jo uojjelsiuiupy el

sAanins uonoejsnes
juspn)s pue juased ainquysi L — ¢

0Z-6102 o} PabuE(oUn
10 ‘POIIPOJ 'MON IOl 109198

61-8L0¢ 104
pabueyoun 10 ‘payipop ‘MSN Wol} 109198

81-210¢ 19}
pabueyoun 10 ‘POIPOIA ‘MEN WO} 198198

SODIAIOG/SUONOY

(suedg spelo) oloadg Jojpue ‘sjooyss
ayi0edg ‘sjooyos ||y wol 109|eg)

((s)dnoio) Juepng pajesiidnpun O} paywI
10 ‘SPIMO0Y3S ‘apim-yT Woly J0919g)

(SUI0DU| MOT 10/pUE ‘YINOA
18]s04 ‘sleules ysibBug wou} 10993)

[sjuonesc :§99IAI9G JO adodg :PAAISS aq 0) Sjuepms
JUSISINDaY Sa0IASS PAAOIAW] 10 PSSESIOU| S} Buljdall 0} BUNGUIUOD SE PapNoul SS0IAI9G/SUONOY 10
do

s|ooyos IV : I

{suedg (sdnoig

apels) o1sadsg 1o/pue ‘S|ooyos JII0adg 's|o0yos |y Wolj 10919S)

:{sjuonedso]

Juspn}g olioads 10 ‘saNIqesId YIim SIUSPNIS ‘|l WoJ 199198)

:peAtag oq o] spuopms

JUSWaINbay] SS0IAISS POAOIdUI] JO PasEaioU| 8y bulleal 0f DUINJUIUOD SE papnjoul Jou S90IAISG/SUOI0Y 10

“|e 10} JUBWUOJIAUD aJes ‘aAnIsod e ajeAlRjnd pue sjowodd 03 Juswaajoaut Apunwwodpuaied pue sjewl|d [ooyos daosdwt
0} moy uo jndui Jopjoyayels Jeyjeb o) sAaains jussedauapnys JaisIUIWIpe [[IM [O0YDS JalieyD NOADISIS-Pajiun UIsylIoN

L uonoy



siofly (1Bl ez ﬁ sieh) el ez

SIUSAS [00YIS SSIUSAPY Z — ¢

SJUSAS |00YDS BSILPAPY Z — ©

0Z-610z 1o} pabueyduqn
JO ‘paIlpoO ‘MeN WOy 198|8S

61-81L0¢ {0}
pabueyoun 1o ‘payipopy ‘M3IN WOLL 199198

81-L10¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘palyIpO ‘MON WO} 198198

SOOINIBG/SUONOY

(suedg spero oyvadg Jojpue ‘sjooyog
oyoadg ‘sjooyag ||y Wioly J09jes)

[(S)uoReso)

({s)dnoig juspnig pejeoldnpun o3 pepwir
10 ‘SpIM|ooYog ‘apIm-\y3T WOl 109[8S)

:S9DIAI9S JO 0d0oG

(awoou| Mo Jojpue ‘YInoA
19js04 ‘sisulean ysiibug wouy josieg)

:PoAIag aq o} sjuepmg

JUSWSINDIY SIVINISS PSACIAL] JO PESESIOU] SUF DUesW 0} BUNNGUIUC) SE PPNl S83{ASS/SUONDY 10

- (o)
,m S|00Y2S Iy I\
‘(suedg (sdnoig
speln oyvads Jo/pue ‘sjooyag oyvedg ‘S|I00YdS ||y Wl 198[9S) JusSpnig oyioadg Jo ‘selljigesiq yum SjuSpmsS |y Wolj j09jes)
:(sjuoiyeson :PpoAIag 9q 0] sjuepms

JUSWSIINDSY SSOIAISS PAACIAIU] 10 PSSESISU] BUJ BUlaall 0] BURNGIIUCD SE papnoul JoU SSoIASS/SUONDY 10

"pPauLiojuf Jeys pue sjuaied ‘spuspnis deay 0} SJUSAS [OOYDS ISILBAPY

Z uonoy
aoualaley
P .0 !q ‘el uoljoe | jeos) Ul papnjou| P 10 d ‘Bl Uoljoe | |E0L) Uj Papnjouj 1ebpng
P 0 !g | UoloR | |EOH) W papnoy] P 0 g ‘el uonoe | [eo5) Ul papnjou| 82In0g
p -0 !d el uoloe | |BOS) Ul papnjou| P 0 :d e| uoloe | |eoc) Ul papnjou| unowy

0¢-610¢ 61-810¢

81-110¢ les )\



JUSWSIINDSY SSJIAISS PSACIAUI] JG PSSEaIoU[ SU} BUSSW O} BURNGUIUGO SE PapNjoUl JoU S8oIAag/SUOI0Y J0]

"PauIojul yeys pue sjuased ‘sjuspnys desy o) ajsqam jooyds urejurep

< uonoy
00¥$ 00%$
= 008G — SOOIAISS PoOBHUOD PT = 008G — S9VIAISS PAJOBIJUOY) PT
| uonode | jeos) Ul pepnjoul ‘qg | uonoe | [eogy Ul papnou| ‘qg
05¢$ = 0LEY 082s = 0lLEY
— s3j|ddns pue sjelS)E 0 R B7 — sajiddns pue sjeuajely 0 R ez a0UBIaEY
052$ = 0666 — obejsod 0 » ez 052$ = 096 — obejsod "0 g eg 1ebpng
oseq — 4407 9Se( - 44017 92Incg
006$ 006$ unowy
02-610¢ 6L-8L0¢C 81-410¢ Jes )

Seamipuedxg pejobpng

wiopeld uonesiunwiliod
Jooyos ybnouy) swaled jlewy pz

sJajuas Bujures) Ul SONON ‘07
S)SgeM U0 1S0d GZ

wlofeld uonesunwiwod
looyos ybnoayy syuased jlewg pz

sisyuao Bulwies)| ul son0N 97
o)sqam U0 JS0d ‘g7

0Z-610Z Jo} pabueysun
10 ‘PAIYIPOIN ‘MBN WOl Josjes

6L-8L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘payipo ‘MBN Woly 199198

81-110¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘papopy ‘MaN Wwolj 1oseg



| Uooy | 205 ) papnjouy

} Uonoy | |eog ul papnjou]

unowy

0¢-610¢

61-810¢C

8l-/l0¢ Jes\

saampuadxg pojebpng

Jojeulpioos sysgem Aojdwg ag
Alewwins JIsIA [elul DSV 150d “dg

Jejs pue sjuspns ‘suased
1o} uoneuuojul Jusuad ||e 1sod eg

SUSYSM |00YOg UIBJURIN € — €

lojeuipiood apsqam Aojdwg og
Arewiuns UsiA [l DSV 1S0d qg

HElS pue sjuepn)s ‘sjuased
Joj uonewolul Jusuipad |le 1sod ‘eg

SJSU3M |00YOS UlBJUIBIN € — €

0Z-610¢ 10} pebueystin
10 'paYIPO ‘MON Wol} J08]98

61-81L0¢ 10}
pebueyoun Jo ‘pauipoy ‘MBN WO} 108]9G

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘paipo ‘MeN Wolj 109[08

SaJIAIOS/SUONOY

(suedg speus) oyoadg Jo/pue ‘s|ooyog
Josdg ‘s|ooydg ||y Woly 108)9S)

({s)dnoig) juspnig pajesidnpun o3 payir
10 "SpIM00YOS ‘SpIM-yT WOy 10s1eS)

(swoou| moT Jospue ‘YinoA
181804 ‘sisulean) ysibul woly 109198)

{s)uoneso :S9DIAISG JO odoog !POAISS aq 0) sUSpNMIS
JUSWaINDaY SSJIAISS PSACIAW] I0 PSSEaIOU| 8y} BUNeaw Of BUnnNquiuod SE papnjoul Se0IAeS/SUoNDY 10
d0

S|00YOg IV 1\

(suedg (sdnoio

apelD ou10ads Jo/pue ‘sjooyog d0adg ‘Sj00yog |y Wol) 109jeg)

:(Sjuoneso

JuspnIg ooadg 1o ‘SSHIICESIQ YIM SIUSPNIS ‘[ WOl 109(98)

:PoAIag oq 0} sjuspns



SodIAIoG/SUONOY

(suedg apei oyoadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyog  ((s)dnois) yuepnig pejesidnpun o} paywr (swoou| moT Jospue ‘YinoA
ol1oadg ‘s|ooyos |1y Wolj 10919g) 10 'apIM|ooyoS ‘BpIm-yJ] Wol) 109)eg) 19)s04 ‘siauses ysibug woly 109jes)
(S)uoneso 1S931AI9G JO 0d00g :PeAIaS aq 0] Sjuapmg
JUSLIBIINDSY $80IAISS PSACIUW] 10 paseasou] aUf BUISatu 0] BUNNQUILIOD SE popnjoul Sa9iAT9S/SUONoY J0]
d0
[00YIg |IY U\
:(suedg (sdnouny
opei Jyloadg Jo/pue ‘sjooydg d110Rdg ‘S|00UDS (I Wol) 103[8g) Juspnig o1oadg Jo ‘sanyiqesiq Yim SJuspniS ‘I Wody J091eg)
:{s)juoneso :POAISS 9q 0) SJUSpmS
JUSWAINDSY SSOIAISS PSACIAW] 10 PSSEaISU] 943 bUn@aul 0F BUNNGUIUOD SE papnoul JoU S9OIMISG/SUONIY 104
‘Apnys Juspuadapul
Buip.ebal uoneulioju Huipnjoul Sjooqpuey Juspnispuased [00YS JapeYD NoADSIS- pajuf UI9YLION 3INqLSIP pue ulejuie
y  uonoy
QousIslay
| OOV | Ul papnjoul } UOOY | Ul pepnjou| 1ebpng
| UojoY | Ut pspnjou) | UOIOY | Ul papnjouj 20In0g

0¢-610¢ - 61-810¢ 8L-410¢ lesp



JUSWAIINDaY S8JIAISS POACIOW] JO PSSESIOU] Sy} BUjesWl O} BURNQUIUOD SE PapN|oul SS0IASS/SUonoY 104

- [

SIoOYOS IV

I

9pEID) D1109dg J0/pUE ‘S|00YDS DI0SdS ‘S|00YDS [V WIoi) J08jeS)

(suedg

:(s)uonesc

(sdnoig)

Juspnis oyloads 10 ‘salljigesIq YlIM SJUSPNIS ||V WOl 103]98)

:PAAISS oq 03 Sjuapms

JUSWBNINDSY S80IAISS PEACIJW] JO Pasealou] Sy} bulieall 0f BUINGUIU0S SE papn[oul JoU S30IASS/SUOIDY 10
‘}je}s pue sjualed ‘sjuspnis ypm ajedtunuiuio?d o) uuogeld uogesiunwiwon jualted apimjooyos Jo asn a3 jdopy

G uondy
005$ 005$ aoualsey
= 0L ¢ — sayddns pue sjeusiey = (| £¥ — salddns pue sjeuaiep 126png
oseq — 44071 oseq — 44071 8dinog
005$ 005$ junoury
02-610¢ 61-8L0¢C 8lL-210¢ Jes

sainjipuadxg pajobpng

Yooqpuey juapnisjuated
anquisip pue slajdwod y— ¢

yoogpuey juspnisjusled
snquisip pue sje|duio] p— g

02-610Z 1o} pabueydun
JO ‘PBILPOIA ‘MON WO} 109(9S

61-8L0c 40
pabueysun J0 ‘palIPON MBN Lo} 10818

81-410¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaYIPOIN ‘MEN WL} 199|198



JUSWBINDaY S90INSS PSACIULI] JO PasealoU] U} buisall 0] BUNNGLIUOD SE Popnjoul JOU SS0IASG/SU0N0Y 10

‘pajesidnpun Ajuewrd ‘sjuapnis |je Hoddns 0] §1gd juswadw

Q9 uonay
aouaia)ey
¢ UopRay ¢ [eo Ul papniou ¢ UoiJy ¢ {e09 Ul papnou 196png
Z Uonoy € 1809 Ul papnjoul Z UOIOY ¢ [2OD) Ul papnjou| 22In0g
¢ Uody € [209 Ul papnioy| ¢ UOIDY ¢ [e09) Ui pspnjou] unowy
0¢-61L0¢ 61-810¢ 81-210¢ JesA
sainjipuadxg pajebpng
uuoge|d uoesiunwwos
jooy9s jo ash ay} Jdopy G — ¢
02-610¢ 10} 61-8L0C 10} 81-/10¢ 10}

pabueyoun Jo ‘pauipoy ‘MaN Woly Josleg

pabueyoun 10 ‘palyipojy ‘MSN WOl 109]2S

pabueyosun 1o ‘palIpOIA ‘MaN wWolj J1o8jeg

S9JIAI9g/SUonIYy

(suedg apeio) oy1vadg Jo/pue ‘S|00y2S
oyoadg ‘sjooyog [y Woly 109jes)

T(SjuoReao

((s)dnois) Juspmg pajediidnpun o} paywi
10 ‘2pIM|00YDS ‘@PIM-YT T WOl J0o[eS)

:S9DIAI0G JO 0d00%

(2Wwoou| Mo Jojpue ‘YINoA
19)s04 ‘s1aules ysibug woll 10993)

:PoAISS 9q 0} SjUopmS



uonjenuasuo/luejusws|ddng uopenuasuocn/Aeiuswelddng
— 44071 — 44971 82.n0g
000°G$ 000°G$ unowy
02-610¢ 61-8L0¢C 81-410¢ les\

JUB)NSUOD Sldd ‘siahsp
aleq "1 jJo seaIAles ay) Aojdwi] "eg

Slgd uo Buiuies yeys — ¢

Jueynsuod g19d ‘siaofe
9jeq '1q Jo seauss ay) Aojdwi "eg

Sidd uo buluies) yejs — ¢

02-610Z Jo} PebuEyoun
10 ‘PaUIPOIN ‘MaN W0} 109|198

61-810¢ 10}

pabueysun 10 ‘palipol ‘MIN WOl 199198

8i-L10¢C 10}
pabiueyoun 10 ‘PalIPOW ‘MaN WOI) 109188

SO0IAI0G/SUONOY

S|00Y2S [

SpIM — v

aL0oU|
MO pug ‘UINoA Jelsod ‘sieulea ysybug

(suedg sepels) oyvadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyos
ol10adg ‘s|00yos || Wol) Jo8|8g)

((s)dnolg juspnig pajeolidnpun o} payiwi

10 ‘apim-jooYyas ‘apIm-ya wolj 199|88)

(swoou| moT Jo/pue ‘Yo
19)1s04 ‘sidulea ys|Bug woiy 109jeg)

(8)uoneson 'S9JIAI9G JO 2d09S :POAISS aq O] sjuapms
-JuswiAIINDaY SSVIAISS PSACIAU[ IC pasealou] 8y} Buidaw O] BUNAUIUOD S€ PapnoUl SSIIAeS/SUONTY JO]
O
!
W
:(suedg {sdnoug

opelo) olioadg 1o/pue ‘S|ooyog o10ads ‘s|ooyosg |y W) 19918S)

:(S)uonedsc

JUSPNIS oy10ads 10 ‘SONIIGeSIQ YIM SJUSPNIS ‘(I WOy Jo8]8g)

“POAISS 9q 0} SJuapnis



WINNOLIND Z J81] /| 1Y "0/
Jopalip z Jal /1Y Z° Aojdw3 "q,
Jeis poddns z 181111 ¥ Aoidw3 ey

WiNnoLINg Z 181/11y 2/
lojoaup z J211/11¥H Z° Aojdwig g,
4els yoddns z 1e11/]1Y ¥ Aojdwiz e/

0Z-610Z 10} pabueyoun
10 ‘POYIPOIN ‘MON WOY 109[9S

61-8L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘PALIPOIN ‘MEN WOl 108198

81-410¢ 40}
pabueyoun JO 'PAIPOIN ‘MBN WIOL) 09198

SO0IAI9G/SUORIY

(suedg apelo) oyIoads Jo/pue 'sjooyas
oloadg ‘s|00yds |y Wolj 109]8S)

:(S)uoneso|

JUSWBINboy SeaIAag PaAoIdu] Jo pasealol] ay) bunaat 0]

((s)dnoigy yuapnig pajeslidnpun o) pajwI
10 '9pIM-|00Yog ‘apiM-y]T W) Jos|eg)

:S93IAI9G JO 0d05S

(awioou] MO Jojpue ‘UInoA
Ja)so4 ‘siaulea ysybug wouy josjes)

'PBAISS 24 O] Sjuspnis

UNGIIUOD SE papnjoul S80S /SUONDY 10
- (o)

$|00YoS |1V |

v

apelc) Ji1vadg Jo/puUe ‘S|ooyaS dl1vadg ‘s|ooyos [ Wwoly 10919S)

{(suedg

:(sjuoneso]

(sdnougy

JUSPNIS 2U199dS 10 ‘SaNIgesIg Yim SIUapMIS ‘[l WoJ) 10919S)

'POAISS o OF SJUSPNIS

‘JTUSwiaIinbay Sa3IAIaS pPaACIdU| 10 paseaidu] oy} buiisall 0} BUuNqUuod Se PSpn|oUl JoU SSIIAIRS/SUONIY 104
*sjuapn)s ||e 1o} weiboud pajabiey Z 101 |1y |ed01ABYDq Juswajduu|

yi uondy
000'G$ 000°'G$ SOUDISIOY
= 0085 — SSDIAI9S pajoenuon eg = 008G — SSDIAISS POJORIUOY) "BY 196png

0¢-610¢

61-810¢

8L-L10¢ . dBSA



%6822 |/

6v£'652$ |

SeIAISS oA0Idw| Jo asealou| o) sbejusdled

Spun 4 JUBIS) UoleUSIUOD pue [eluswelddng pajewnsd

6102-8L0T B3\ dVO'T

sjidng pajesijdnpup 10} S891A19g paAoidw| 10 pasealou] Jo uonelsuowa(

000L/0LLL 22
g UONOE |, [BOS) Ul papnjoul q/
g UOIO. |[EOS) Ul PSpNIou] B/

000L/0LLL 2L
g UoNoe. | [209) Ul papnjou] "q,
g UOJoe |[eo9) Ul papnjou) e/

R TEIETEN
1ebpng

oseq - 4407 0.4
g UoIjo. | [0S Ul papnjou] "q.
g UOJJOE | [B0S) Ul papNjou] B/

oseg - 4407 92
g UoNOE |, [0S Ul PapNjou] .
g UOJJOE | [209) Ul papNIou} "B/

22In0g

00S$
= 0} £ — WNNOWIND Z JSL/ILY 2L

g uojjoe | je09 Ul papnjoul ‘g,
g uonoe |[e05) Ul pSpnjou| e/

00S$
= 0L — WININOLINO Z JS11/| 1M 9L

g uoNoe | [e09 Ul papnjou| ‘gz
g UOIOE L[e0D) Ul papNjou| ‘e

unowy

02-610¢

61-81L0¢C

8L-Li0¢ 13\

Sainjipuadxy payebpng



000's$ “pereondnpun Aewd ‘suspnis j[e Hoddns 0 S19d Jo uoneuawsiduwn enujuod pue puedxg g uonoe ¢ |ecs)

009% 9PIM |0OUDS GIAY JusLisjdw | UoHoE | [e0D)

000'gl$ "swuspnis pajesidnpun 1o} sa)ddns |00yss pue awoy “WnnNaLIng apiaold § uonoe | [eog)

10/'6% pue 2/2'6z$ "Wnok pajeoidnpun o} pajoallp Aluewnd Buiesunod [euonows/e|oos pue Jaaieoabialjoo ‘alwapeoe 180 / UOoe | (205

LGL'gLe "siuapnls 13 Hoddns pue 188} Dy d3 JSSIUILLIPE 0} J0Jeulpioos g Aojdwy 9 uonoe | |eon

617/'L.91$ "SpJepugls eale Jusjoo U} ssaiboid axew o} way)

10} JOpJO Ul YINoA pajesidnpun o} pajoalip Auewud ‘sjuspnis pue JJe)s 0] $30inosal paplaoad o} sisjeloads eae Jusjuo payienb Alybiy fojdwg g uopoe | (eoo
"SISE( SpIM-YTT 10 SpIM-jooyos B uo paplacid pue juelb uopenuasuon/ejuswslddng sy Aq pspuny Buisq aue Jey) sesiAes/suocyoe ale Buimoloy 8y L

“unoo pajeddnpun syl Jo spaau sy bunasw

Ul 8A0aYe Bl pue sluapn)s paleoldnpun oy} 0} pajosllp Allediound ale $80IAI9S/SUCHOR 850U L "panias aie Aoy} aueym jo ssejpiebal sjuepnys Buybnis jo

sposu oy} 1esuw 0} Apjige Jno poddns jey} $SoIAI8S Jo SUOIOR JBUJO0 SE fjam se ‘papnjou] aie sdnolb olioeds 0) pajebile} seojaes JO swelbold "sjuspn)s Jo} ssa00ns
pue ymoi6 [euonoLus-[eI00s pue diwspeoe Yiog Joddns 0} papue)ul Se0IAI8S PUB SUOKOE SSPNIoU ‘61/81 UI paysiqelse o |im sulesed yBnouy ‘dvyDT sJeeh st

[NJSSO0ONS 8q 0} JOPIO Ul S80IAI9S Uoieonpe jeloads yBnoiys seolalas alnbal oym dnolb aydeiboulap Aue Ul 9sou} 9onpal pue $$800Ns Juapnis
JO 9jel aU) esealol) 0} puslu; om ‘sjeudoidde se sedinlas pajshie) Jo apimcoyos ybnoly) seoiAes pue suoRoe pasnooj Bunnausip Ag "weiboid feuoponssu|
paseg-2J00) uoWwo) Buoss & 0} S88008 pue ‘sIsUoes) Pafs JoyYBIy 'saolAies palsl} J0) pesu B Sey sawodino pajoadxe Bunesw jou st oym Juspnis yoeg

‘funos noAnsIg Inoybnoiyl psjjoius

ale g sjuapms jo sdnoib pajebie) auj Jo auo ojui [1ey Jou op Buybbnis are oym sjuspnys Buiurewsal sy | "pajuasaidaliano A||ENURLIOD S SWOodUl MO Jo/pue
'$SB[BWOY "YINOA J8)so) ‘sieules] Usi|Bug a/e oym sjuspnis Jeuy) pojeasal sawoono pejoadxse 1eawl o) Bulje) aie oum sjuapn)s JO UOKEUIEXS UY ‘SouBlLIo)IRd
1S9MO| BY} Jojpue pasu Jsejealb oy} yum sjuapnis Buiuoddns premo) pejebie) ale gy $]004os Jaueys noApSIS-pajiun UISYMON Ul S80IAI9S pue SUoloe ay |

*(SuoIjoNIsul 99s) sSpuny Jo asn SpIM-y3] 10 apim-jooyos yoea Buipoddns
suonduosep paisinbal sy epnjau| "siseq apm-y3 JO apim-|ooyos e uo papiaold pue papuny Buieq ad1ales/uoloe Yoee Ajuapi

‘189A 4y QU1 Ul Sjuapn)s [|e 10} paplaoid saoiales 0} paltedwod se ‘Ajaaljeyiuenb Jo Ajaaie)enb
Joy)Is ‘anode payiuapl abejusolad ay) jses| je Ag panoidwi Jo pesealoul ase siidnd pajeoljdnpun uo) pepirosd sao1nes moy aquose(




Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAS) actions and expenditures to support student
outcomes and overall performance. The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed and updated
annually, as required. Charfer schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter
schoofl’s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. The LCAP and
Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by
the Local Control Funding Formufa (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English
learners, foster youth, pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and
any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-
operated school and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF student group funded through the county office of education (students aftending juvenile
court schools, on probation or parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the state
priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may
additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services funded by a school district that are
provided to students atfending county-operated schools and programs, including special education
programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of
education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a
single LCAP consistent with the requirements in Education Code (EC) sections 52060, 52062, 52068,
52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or
county superintendent of schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of
the state priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the
charter school, and any locally identified priotities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description
of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the
nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the EC. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for
charter schools that result from the annual update process do not necessarily constitute a material
revision to the school’s charter petition.



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

Plan Summary

Annual Update

Stakeholder Engagement

Goals, Actions, and Services

Planned Actions/Services

Demonstration of Increased or improved Services for Unduplicated Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the LCAP template, please
contact the local county office of education, or the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office at:
916-319-0809 or by email at: lcff@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Summary

The LCAP is infended to reflect an LEA’s annual goals, actions, services and expenditures within a
fixed three-year planning cycle. LEAs must include a plan summary for the LCAP each year.

When developing the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and address the prompts provided in
these sections. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, enter the appropriate LCAP year and
replace the previous summary information with information relevant to the current year LCAP.

In this section, briefly address the prompts provided. These prompts are not limits. LEAs may include
information regarding local program(s}, community demographics, and the overall vision of the LEA.
LEAs may also attach documents {(e.g., the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics data reports) if desired and/or
include charts illustrating goals, planned outcomes, actual outcomes, or related planned and actual
expenditures.

An LEA may use an alternative format for the plan summary as long as it includes the information
specified in each prompt and the budget summary table.

The reference to LCFF Evaluation Rubrics means the evaluation rubrics adopted by the State Board
of Education under EC Section 52064.5.

Budget Summary
The LEA must complete the LCAP Budget Summary table as follows:

» Total LEA General Fund Budget Expenditures for the LCAP Year: This amount is the
LEA's total budgeted General Fund expenditures for the LCAP year. The LCAP year
means the fiscal year for which an LCAP is adopted or updated by July 1. The General
Fund is the main operating fund of the LEA and accounts for all activities not accounted for
in another fund. All activities are reported in the General Fund unless there is a compelling
reason to account for an activity in another fund. For further information please refer to the
California School Accounting Manual (hitp://www.cde.ca.qov/fg/ac/sal). (Note: For some
charter schools that follow governmental fund accounting, this amount is the total budgeted
expenditures in the Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund. For charter schools that follow




the not-for-profit accounting model, this amount is total budgeted expenses, such as those
budgeted in the Charter Schools Enterprise Fund.)

e Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to Meet the Goals in the LCAP
for the LCAP Year: This amount is the total of the budgeted expenditures associated with
the actions/services included for the LCAP year from all sources of funds, as reflected in
the LCAP. To the extent actions/services and/or expenditures are listed in the LCAP under
more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

» Description of any use(s) of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above
for the LLCAP year not included in the LCAP: Briefly describe expenditures included in
total General Fund Expenditures that are not included in the total funds budgeted for
planned actions/services for the LCAP year. (Note: The total funds budgeted for planned
actions/services may include funds other than general fund expenditures.)

* Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year: This amount is the total amount of
LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive pursuant to EC sections 42238.02 (for
school districts and charter schools) and 2574 (for county offices of education), as
implemented by EC sections 42238.03 and 2575 for the LCAP year respectively.

Annual Update

The planned goals, expected outcomes, actions/services, and budgeted expenditures must be copied
verbatim from the previous year’s* approved LCAP; in addition, list the state and/or local priorities
addressed by the planned goals. Minor typographical errors may be corrected.

* For example, for LCAP year 2017/18 of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP, review the goals in the
2016/17 LCAP. Moving forward, review the goals from the most recent LCAP year. For example,
LCAP year 2020/21 will review goals from the 2019/20 LCAP year, which is the last year of the
2017118 — 2019/20 LCAP.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

For each goal in the prior year, identify and review the actual measurable outcomes as
compared to the expected annual measurable outcomes identified in the prior year for the
goal.

Actions/Services

Identify the planned Actions/Services and the budgeted expenditures to implement these
actions toward achieving the described goal. Identify the actual actions/services implemented
to meet the described goal and the estimated actual annual expenditures to implement the
actions/services. As applicable, identify any changes to the students or student groups served,
or to the planned location of the actions/services provided.

Analysis

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the LCFF Evaluation
Rubrics, analyze whether the planned actions/services were effective in achieving the goal.
Respond to the prompts as instructed. :



o Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated
goal. include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the
implementation process.

» Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal
as measured by the LEA.

» Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual
Expenditures. Minor variances in expenditures or a doflar-for-dollar accounting is not
required.

* Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and
services to achieve this goal as a resuit of this analysis and analysis of the data provided
in the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be
found in the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, students, and other stakeholders, including those representing
the student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget
process. £C identifies the minimum consultation requirements for school districts and county offices
of education as consulting with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local
bargaining units of the school district, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. EC requires
charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents,
and pupils in developing the LCAP. In addition, EC Section 48985 specifies the requirements for the
translation of notices, reports, statements, or records sent to a parent or guardian.

The LCAP should be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, school site-level advisory
groups, as applicable (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory
groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA
may incorporate or reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet
specific goals.

Instructions: The stakeholder engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. The.
requirements for this section are the same for each year of a three-year LCAP. When developing
the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and describe the stakeholder engagement process
used to develop the LCAP and Annual Update. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
enter the appropriate LCAP year and replace the previous stakeholder narrative(s) and describe
the stakeholder engagement process used to develop the current year LCAP and Annual
Update. | :

School districts and county offices of education: Describe the process used to consult
with the Parent Advisory Committee, the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee,
parents, students, school personnel, the LEA’s local bargaining units, and the community
to inform the development of the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the -
indicated LCAP year.

Charter schools: Describe the process used to consult with teachers, principals,
administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students to inform the development of
the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.



Describe how the consultation process impacted the development of the LCAP and annual
update for the indicated LCAP year, including the goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Goals, Actions, and Services

LEAs must include a description of the annual goals, for all students and each LCFF identified group
of students, to be achieved for each state priority as applicable to type of LEA. An LEA may also
include additional local priorities. This section shall also include a description of the specific planned
actions an LEA will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to
implement the specific actions.

School districts and county offices of education: The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is
reviewed and updated annually, as required.

Charter schools: The number of years addressed in the LCAP may align with the term of the
charter schools budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school's authorizer. if year
2 and/or year 3 is not applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

New, Modified, Unchanged

As part of the LCAP development process, which includes the annual update and stakeholder
engagement, indicate if the goal, identified need, related state and/or local priorities, and/or
expected annual measurable outcomes for the current LCAP year or future LCAP years are
modified or unchanged from the previous year's LCAP; or, specify if the goal is new.

Goal

State the goal. LEAs may number the goals using the “Goal #* box for ease of reference. A
goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all actions/services are
directed. A goal answers the question; What is the LEA seeking to achieve?

Related State and/or Local Priorities

List the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal. The LCAP must inciude goals that
address each of the state priorities, as applicable to the type of LEA, and any additional local
priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. (Link to State Priorities)

Identified Need

Describe the needs that led to establishing the goal. The identified needs may be based on
quantitative or qualitative information, including, but not limited to, results of the annual update
process or performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Expected Annual Measurable Qutcomes

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) or indicator(s) that the LEA will use to track
progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs may identify metrics for specific student
groups. Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric or
indicator available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year of the three-year plan.
The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data as reported in the
annual update of the LCAP year immediately preceding the three-year plan, as applicable. The
baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. In the subsequent
year columns, identify the progress to be made in each year of the three-year cycle of the
LCAP. Consider how expected outcomes in any given year are related to the expected
outcomes for subsequent years.



The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, but at minimum an LEA must use the applicable
required metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of
LEA. For the student engagement priority metrics, as applicable, LEAs must calculate the
rates as described in the LCAP Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).

Planned Actions/Services

For each action/service, the LEA must complete either the section “For Actions/Services not
included as contributing to meeting Increased or Improved Services Requirement” or the
section “For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved
Services Requirement.” The LEA shall not complete both sections for a single action.

For Actions/Services Not Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement

Students to be Served

The “Students to be Served” box is to be completed for all actions/services except for those
which are included by the LEA as contributing to meeting the requirement to increase or
improve services for unduplicated students. Indicate in this box which students will benefit from
the actions/services by entering “All", “Students with Disabilities”, or “Specific Student
Group(s)". If “Specific Student Group(s)” is entered, identify the specific student group(s) as
appropriate.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to
all schools within the LEA, the LEA must identify “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identifying the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools” may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

For Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement:

Students to be Served

For any action/service contributing to the LEA’s overall demonstration that it has increased or
improved services for unduplicated students above what is provided to ail students (see
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students section, below),
the LEA must identify the unduplicated student group(s) being served.

Scope of Service

For each action/service contributing to meeting the increased or improved services
requirement, identify the scope of service by indicating “LEA-wide”, “Schoolwide”, or “Limited
to Unduplicated Student Group(s)”. The LEA must identify one of the following three options:



+ If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of the LEA, enter “LEA-wide.”

* [f the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of a particular school or schools, enter “schoolwide”.

» If the action/service being funded and provided is limited to the unduplicated students
identified in “Students to be Served”, enter “Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)”.

For charter schools and single-school school districts, “LEA-wide” and “Schoolwide”
may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. For charter schools
operating multiple schools (determined by a unique CDS code) under a single charter, use
‘LEA-wide” to refer to all schools under the charter and use “Schoolwide” to refer to a
single school authorized within the same charter petition. Charter schools operating a
single school may use “LEA-wide” or “Schoolwide” provided these terms are used in a
consistent manner through the LCAP.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to
all schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identify the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools” may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Actions/Services

For each LCAP year, identify the actions to be performed and services provided to meet the
described goal. Actions and services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may
be grouped together. LEAs may number the action/service using the “Action #' box for ease of

reference.

New/Modified/Unchanged:

» Enter “New Action” if the action/service is being added in any of the three years of
the LCAP to meet the articulated goal.

o Enter “Modified Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal
and has been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

» Enter “Unchanged Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated
goal and has not been changed or modified in any way from the prior year
description.

o If a planned action/service is anticipated to remain unchanged for the

duration of the plan, an LEA may enter “Unchanged Action” and leave the
subsequent year columns blank rather than having to copy/paste the



action/service into the subsequent year columns. Budgeted expenditures
may be treated in the same way as applicable.

Note: The goal from the prior year may or may not be included in the current three-year
LCAP. For example, when developing year 1 of the LCAP, the goals articulated in year 3
of the preceding three-year LCAP will be from the prior year.

Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter school’s budget
that is submitted to the school’s authorizer. Accordingly, a charter school submitting a one-year
budget to its authorizer may choose not to complete the year 2 and year 3 portions of the
“Goals, Actions, and Services” section of the template. If year 2 and/or year 3 is not
applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

Budgeted Expenditures

For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to
implement these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in the LEA’s
budget. The LEA must reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures
must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by £C sections

52061, 52067, and 47606.5.

Expenditures that are included more than once in an LCAP must be indicated as a duplicated

expenditure and include a reference to the goal and action/service where the expenditure first
appears in the LCAP.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, and chooses

to complete a single LCAP, the LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’'s budget (school
district or county superintendent of schools) all budgeted expenditures are aligned.

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for
Unduplicated Students

This section must be completed for each LCAP year. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
copy the “Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students” table and
enter the appropriate LCAP year. Using the copy of the section, complete the section as required for
the current year LCAP. Retain all prior year sections for each of the three years within the LCAP.

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds
Identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and

concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner students as determined
pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (5 CCR) Section 15496(a)(5).

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services
Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or
improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated
pursuant fo 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for
unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage calculated as compared to
services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to grow services in
quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. This description must address



how the action(s)/service(s) limited for one or more unduplicated student group(s), and any
schoolwide or districtwide action(s)/service(s) supported by the appropriate description, taken
together, result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated
pupils.

If the overall increased or improved services include any actions/services being funded and provided
on a schoolwide or districtwide basis, identify each action/service and include the required
descriptions supporting each action/service as follows.

For those services being provided on an LEA-wide basis:

For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, and for charter
schools and county offices of education: Describe how these services are principally directed
to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

ror school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%: Describe how these
services are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in
the state and any local priorities. Also describe how the services are the most effective use of
the funds to meet these goails for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience or
educational theory.

For school districts only, identify in the description those services being funded and provided on a
schoolwide basis, and include the required description supporting the use of the funds on a
schoolwide basis:

For schools with 40% or more enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services
are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the
state and any local priorities.

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40%
enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are principally directed to and
how the services are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for English
learners, low income students and foster youth, in the state and any local priorities.



State Priorities

Priority 1: Basic Services addresses the degree to which:

A. Teachers in the LEA are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the
pupils they are teaching;

B. Pupils in the school district have sufficient access to the standards-aligned instructional materials; and

C. School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards addresses:

A. The implementation of state board adopted academic content and performance standards for all
students, which are:

a. English Language Arts — Common Core State Standards (CCSS) for English Language Arts
Mathematics — CCSS for Mathematics
English Language Development (ELD)
Career Technical Education
Health Education Content Standards
History-Social Science
Model School Library Standards
Physical Education Model Content Standards
Next Generation Science Standards
Visual and Performing Arts

k. World Language; and

B. How the programs and services will enable English learners to access the CCSS and the ELD
standards for purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency.

Priority 3: Parental Involvement addresses:

A. The efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and
each individual school site;

B. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for unduplicated pupils: and

C. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for individuals with exceptional
needs.

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. Statewide assessments;

B. The Academic Performance Index;

C. The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy University of California
(UC) or California State University (CSU) entrance requirements, or programs of study that align with
state board approved career technical educational standards and framework;

D. The percentage of English learner pupils who make progress toward English proficiency as measured
by the California English Language Development Test (ELPAC);

E. The English learner reclassification rate;

F. The percentage of pupils who have passed an advanced placement examination with a score of 3 or
higher; and

G. The percentage of pupils who participate in, and demonstrate college preparedness pursuant to, the
Early Assessment Program, or any subsequent assessment of college preparedness.

Priority 5: Pupil Engagement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. School attendance rates;

B. Chronic absenteeism rates;

C. Middle school dropout rates;

D. High school dropout rates; and

S@ e ooy

—_— .



E. High school graduation rates;
Priority 6: School Climate as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
~ A. Pupil suspension rates;
B. Pupil expulsion rates; and
C. Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents, and teachers on the sense of safety and
school connectedness.
Priority 7: Course Access addresses the extent to which pupils have access to and are enrolled in:
A. S broad course of study including courses described under £C sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as
applicable;
B. Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils; and
C. Programs and services developed and provided to individuals with exceptional needs.
Priority 8: Pupil Qutcomes addresses pupil outcomes, if available, for courses described under EC sections
51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as applicable.
Priority 9: Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate instruction of expelled pupils.
Priority 10. Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate services for foster children, including:
A. Working with the county child welfare agency to minimize changes in school placement
B. Providing education-related information to the county child welfare agency to assist in the delivery of
services to foster children, including educational status and progress information that is required to be
included in court reports;
C. Responding to requests from the juvenile court for information and working with the juvenile court to
ensure the delivery and coordination of necessary educational services; and
D. Establishing a mechanism for the efficient expeditious transfer of health and education records and the
health and education passpori.
Local Priorities address:
A. Local priority goals; and
B. Methods for measuring progress toward local goals.



APPENDIX A: PRIORITIES 5 AND 6 RATE
CALCULATION INSTRUCTIONS

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under EC sections 52060
and 52066, as applicable to type of LEA, the following shall apply:

(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30) who are chronically absent where “chronic absentee”
means a pupil who is absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the school year when
the total number of days a pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is
enrolled and school was actually taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and
school was actually taught in the regular day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays
and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(b) "Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in 5 CCR Section 1039.1.
(c) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where
“cohort” is defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus
pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years
1,2,3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(d) “High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an
adult education high school diploma or passed the California High School Proficiency
Exam] by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-
time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who
transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(e) “Suspension rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
suspended during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).
() “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:



(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
expelled during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,
2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 47605.6, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060,
52061, 52062, 52083, 52064, 52066, 52067, 52068, 52069, 52070, 52070.5, and 64001,: 20 U.S.C.
Sections 6312 and 6314.



APPENDIX B: GUIDING QUESTIONS

Guiding Questions: Annual Review and Analysis

1

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of
those services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified
pursuant to EC Section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income
pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired
outcomes? , '
How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school
sites and were these actions/services effective in achieving the desired outcomes?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review
progress toward goals in the annual update?

What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)?
How effective were the actions and services in making progress toward the goal? What
changes to goals, actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result
of the review of progress and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?
What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual
expenditures? What were the reasons for any differences?

Guiding Questions: Stakeholder Engagement

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated
pupils and unduplicated pupils identified in EC Section 42238.01; community members; local
bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education
foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth
stakeholders; community organizations representing English learners; and others as
appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting
implementation of the LCAP?

How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for
engagement in the development of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to
stakeholders related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting
process? How was the information made available?

What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written
comments or other feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement
processes?

What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement
pursuant to EC sections 52062, 52068, or 47606.5, as applicable, including engagement with
representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in EC Section 42238.01?



6) What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR
Section 15495(a)?
7) How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement
of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils, including unduplicated pupils,
related to the state priorities?

Guiding Questions: Goals, Actions, and Services

1) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”: Basic
Services (Priority 1), the Implementation of State Standards (Priority 2), and Course Access
(Priority 7)?

2) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes”: Pupil
Achievement (Priority 4), Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8), Coordination of Instruction of Expelled
Pupils (Priority 9 — COE Only), and Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (Priority 10 —
COE Only)?

3) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil
“‘Engagement”: Parental Involvement (Priority 3), Pupil Engagement (Priority 5), and School
Climate (Priority 6)7?

4) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?

5) How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the
development of meaningful district and/or individual school site goals (e.g., input from site level
advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth
school level data analysis, etc.)?

6) What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in EC Section 42238.01 and
groups as defined in EC Section 52052 that are different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

7) What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals
annually and over the term of the LCAP?

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to
develop goals to address each state or local priority?

9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10)What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in EC Section 520527

11)What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, fo subgroups of pupils identified pursuant
to EC Section 52052, to specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income puplls and/or
to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

12)How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?

13)What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified?
Where can these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?

Prepared by the California Department of Education, October 2016



Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.3 2018-19 Final Budget Adoption NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approve and certify as positive

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is legally required to adopt the Final Budget each year prior to July 1. The Board certifies that

the budget as either positive, qualified or negative.

Fiscal Implications:
None.

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Northern United — Humboldt Charter School
budget is not available at this time.

The budget will be provided at the board meeting.



Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.4 2018-19 Final Budget Adoption NU-SCS

Action Reguested:
Approve and certify as positive.

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backaround Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is legally required to adopt the Final Budget each year prior to July 1. The Board certifies that
the budget is either positive, qualified or negative.

Fiscal Implications:
None,

Contact Person/s;
Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



2018-2019

Northern United
Siskiyou Charter
School

PREPARED BY: SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BUSINESS SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Deborah Pendley, Associate Superintendent
Michelle Branson, Budget Technician |
Sharlet Brown, Budget Technician |

Kristin Lea, Budget Technician [l




CERTIFICATIONS.. nnnnn o--onco-'ll

FORM A (ADA)ana-ionvi'goaonl-lqn-ls

ASSUMPTIONS!Q!'Ili.c.i.lﬁ.._l_...l6

LCFF CALCULATOR...........:23




Northern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budget 47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Office of Education Fiscal Year 2018-19 Form CB
Siskiyou County Charter Schoot Certification
Charter Number; 1958

To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools {or only to the county superintendent of
schools if the county board of education is the chartering authority):

2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL BUDGET REPORT: This report is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Education Code Section 47604.33(a).

Signed: Date:
Charter School Official

(Original signature raquired)

Printed )
Name: Shari Lovett Title: Superintendent

For additicnal information on the budget report, please contact:

Charter School Contact:

Shari Lovett
Name

Superintendent/ Difector
Title

707-445-2660 ext 110
Telephone

slovett@northernunited.org
E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 2018,1.0 1
File: chi-cs {(Rev 03/22/2017) Page 1 Printed: 6/22/2018 12:23 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budget

Sigkiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 201819 Percent
Description Resource Godes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0,00 1,392,379.00 New
2) Federal Revenue 6100-8209 0.00 0,00 0.0%}
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 0.00], 403,451.00 New
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 16,864.00 New
. 5} TOTAL, REVENUES : 0.00 1,812.684.00 Neaw
B. EXPENSES
|
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 519.830.00 _New
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 0.00 59,763 00 Newg
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3989 0,00__ 583,571 23 New|
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4998 0.00 13,222,00 New|
5) Services and Othar Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00 98,704.00 New!
8) Depreciation 8000-6999 0.00 000] 0.0%
7) Other Qulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Coats) 7400-7499 0.00 9,098,90 New
8) Other Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 000 000} 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES _ : : 0.00 1,284,188.23 New|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9} 0.00 52?,505,77 New|
10. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In BOOO-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8879 0.00 429,878.00 New,
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions “ 8980-8999 o000l 0,00 0.0%)
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES - 0.00 429,979.00 New|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2018 1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04110/2018) Page 1 Printed: 6/22/2018 12:21 PM



Nerthern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budget

Siskiyou County Office of Education : Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 82
201718 2018-19 Percent
Descriotion Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 958,484.77 New|

|F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 791 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b}) 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%,
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (Fic + F1d} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fla} . 0.00 958,484.77 New|
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investmant in Capital Assets 9726 0.00 0.00 00%
b) Restrictad Net Position 9797 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Unrgstricted Net Position 9790 0 00 403,704 89 New

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reperling Software - 2018.1 0
i File: fund-b {Rev 04r10/2018} Page 2 ' Prnled 6/22/2018 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budget

Siskiyou County Office of Education - Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
iDeseription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Differencs
G. ABSETS
1) Cash .
a) in County Treasury 9110 - 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 .00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
o) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investrments 9150 0.00
3} Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00.
4) Dug from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 . 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets
a) Land 2410 0.00
b) Land Improvements 9420 0o
¢} Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 8430 0.00
¢} Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9438 4 0.00
f) Equipment 9440 000
g} Accumulated Deprecialion - Equipment 9445 0,00
h} Wark In Progress 2450 I 0.00
10} TOTAL, ASSETS _ 0.00

|H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Defarred Outflows of Resources 2480 0,00
2) TOTAL DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Saftwars - 2016.1.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 04f10/2018) Page 3 Printed: 6/22/2018 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
) 201718 2018-19 Percent
Description Resourte Codos  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Differance
LT:;ILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2} Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Cther Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 2640 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenus 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 000
b} Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
¢) Compensaled Absences 9665 0.00
d} COPs Payable 9666 n.00
e) Capital Leases Payable aBa? 000
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFIL.OWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9680 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 000
|K. NET POSITION
Net Paosition, June 30
(G104 H2Y - {I7 +J2 0.00 |
5
g.:ggn;ii?\annenﬁéla;:::;ﬁg, goﬂware -20i810
File: fund-b {Rev 04/10/2018) Paga 4 Printed 6/22/2018 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percant
{Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Ald - Current Year 8011 0.00 1,337,565.00. New
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 27,156.00 New
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0oQo 8091 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year Ali Other 8091 000 0.00 0,0%
Transters io Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes BO9G 0.00 27,658.00 New
Property Taxes Transfors 8097 0.00 0.00 0,0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0,00 1,392,379.00 Naw,
{FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educaticn Entitlement 8181 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Special Education Discrationary Grants a182 0.00 0.00 G.0%)
Child Nutrition Programs 220 0.0 0.00 0.0%|
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Titlte |, Part A, Basic 3010 8280 0.00 000 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Detinquent
Programs 3025 8280 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 0.00 000 0,0%3,
Title i, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title lIl, Part A, £nglish Learner
Program 4203 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3080, 3064,
3150, 3155, 3180,
] 3181, 3185, 4124,
Gther NCLB / Every Student Succeads Act 4126, 4127, 5510, 5630 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Cther 8200 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0,00 0.00 0.0%
6
California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting oftware - 2018,1.0
File; fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page & Printed 6/22/2018 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budget

Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
Diescription Resource Codes  Dbject Codes! Esfimated Actuals Budaet Difference
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Appertionments

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0,00 _0.0%}
AN Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 _ 0,00 0.00 0.0%)
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Lottery - Unrestricted and instructional Materials BS60 000 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0 00: 0 0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 BS90 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/AicoholiTobacco Funds 6680, 6685 BS90 000] 0.00 0 0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Career Technical Education Ingentive
Grant Program 8387 8590 . 000 0.00 . 0.0%}
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0,00 0.0%)
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.0C 0.00 0‘0"/!::
Common Core State Standards
Implementation Funds 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue Al Cther 8590 0,00 403,451.00 ' New]
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE _ 0.00 403,451.00 New,

Calfarnia Bept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2018.1 0
File' fund-b {Rev 04/10/2018) Page & Ponted: B/22/2018 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
{Description Resource Codes  Object Codesi Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00° 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 6634 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 9.00 UxU“/u]
Interest 8660 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 C.0%}
Fees and Contracls
Child Development Parent Fees 8873 0.0 .00 0.0%]|
Transpertation Fees From
Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
All Other Fees and Conlracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue B69Y 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8763 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
Transfers of Apportionments
Speciai Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 8500 8792 0.00 15.864.00 New,
From JPAS 8500 8723 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Qther Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
From County Offices All Other argz 0.00 0.00- 0.0%)
From JPAs All Other a793 0.00 ooo 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 16,864.00 Nawy
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,812,694.00 New
8
g:@gﬂlfi:gnec%Iollisg:rtt:i?-lﬁgogoflware -2016 1.0
Filer: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed: 6/22(2018 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budget

Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018419 Percent
[Description Resource Codes _ Obiect Codes| Estimated Acluals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Ceriificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 409.81C.C0 New|
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1260 0.00 35,960.00 New|
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 22,400 00 New|
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - 0.00 51.640.00 New!
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 |, 519.830,00 New
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Sataries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 Q.00 00%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 L 000 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.06 OAU'V]
Qther Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 59,763.00 Now|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 69,763.00 New
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 492,014.48 New{
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 42,882,80 Nﬂl
0ASDIMedicare/Altarnative 3301-3302 0.00 31.48?.49 New;
Health and Welfara Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 00%
Unempleyment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 390.52 New!
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 16.800.94 New,
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Agtive Employees 37513752 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%]
Qther Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 ...0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Y 563,571.23 New
[BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texibocks and Core Curricula Materials 4160 0.00 13,122.00 New|
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 __0.00 0.0%;
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 100.00 New
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 ago i 0.0%)
Food 4700 0.e0 0.00 O.O;EI
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES _ 0.00 13,222.00 New|

Californra Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 20181 0

File" fund-b (Rev 04/10{2018) Page 8 Prinled: 8/22/2018 12:21 FM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budget
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
. 201718 2018-19 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Obiect Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget _Differance
L‘;;;ES AND OTHER CPERATING EXPENSES ‘
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 i 3,250,060 New,
Dues and Memberships 6300 0.00 300.00 New
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 34.000.00 New
Operatiens and Housekeeping Services 5500 . 0.00 17.250.00 New
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 ‘ 0,60 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs §710 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 o] 0.00 0,0%:
Professional/Consulting Setvices and
Qperating Expenditures 5800 0.00 39,704 00 New|
Communications 5800 0.00 4.200.00 New
TOTAL; SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 98,704.00 New
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, DEPREGIATION ' 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under interdistrict
Atlendence Agreements 7110 _ 0.00 0.00 0,0"/_“
Tuition, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Payments
Payments fo Districts or Charter Schocls 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 2.098.00 New
Payments to JPAS 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Transfers Qut
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to Alf Others 7299 000 .00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000§ 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO [excluding Transfars of Indirect Costs) . 0.00 9,098.00 Now|

10

California Dept of Educalion
SAGS Finangial Reporiing Softwara - 2018.1.0
File: fund-b {Rey 04/10/2018) Pags 8 Printed: 6227218 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budgest

Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 82
201718 2018-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Oblject Codes; Estimated Actuals Budget leference

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!

Transfers of Indiract Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES _ 0 00 1,284,180.23 New
11

California Dept of Edueation
$ACS Financial Reporling Software - 20181 0 .
File: fund-b (Rev 04110/2016} Page 10 Printed: 6/22/2018 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter July 1 Budget

Sigkiyou County Qffice of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 201819 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes] Estimated Actuals Budaet Differance
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Cther Autharized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 009} . 0.00 0.0%

INTERFIUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00]] 0.00 0.0%
b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QYT 0.00 9900 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESUSES

SQURCES
Qther Sources
Transfers from Funds of
LapsadiReorganized LEAs 8965 0.00|. 429,979.00 New

All Other Finanging Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

| {6) TOTAL, SCURCES 0.00 420.879.00 New
USES .

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

All Other Financing Uses 7699 000 0.00 0.0%

{d) TOTAL, USES _ 0.60 0.00 0.0%}
CONTRIBUTIONS

Caontributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 6,00 0.00 0.0%|

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

|_{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS : 0.00 0.00 o.oﬁL

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
[a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 429,979.00 New]

12

Califomia Depl of Education
SALS Financial Reporling Software - 2018 1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 11 Printed: 6/22/2018 12:21 PM



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Office of Education

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Expenses by Function Form 62
201718 201B-19 Percent
Description Function Codes _ Object Codesi Eslimated Actuals Budaget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources §010-8099 000 | 1,392,379.00 New,
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0,00 0,00 0,0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 403 451.00 New
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 0.00 16,864,00 | New
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 000} 1.812,694.00 New
B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction 1000-1998 0.00 1,267,364.69 New
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 265,283.23 New
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 67,789.19 New
4) Angillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 B 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 C.00 0.00 ~00%
6) Enterprise BOOC-6999 .00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7998 0.00 86,152.00 New
B) Plant Services B8C00-899% 0.00 143,.311.00 New)
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-8895 7800-7699 0.00 9.098.00 New
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 1.838,968.11 New
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENGY) QF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURGCES AND USES {A5 - B10) 0.00 (26.274.11) Mew
D. OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8500-8929 0o 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Ot 7600-7529 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sourcesflses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 429.979.00 New
b} Uses 7630-7699 0001 0.00 . DO%)]
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
_4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESHISES 0.00 428,979.00 New
13

Caliternia Dept of Education
SAGS Flnanclal Reporiing Software - 2018 1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed  6/22/2048 12:60 PM



Nerthern United - Siskiyou Charter
Siskiyou County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

47 10470 0137372

Siskiyou County Expenses by Function Form 62
201718 201819 Percent
Description Function Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN
NET POSITION {G + D4) 0.00 403,704.89 New
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Boglnning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Ending Net Position, June 30 {E + F1¢) 0.00 _ 403,704.89 New,
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Fosition 9797 N 0.00 0.00 o 00%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 403,704,858 New
14
Galffoinia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Prnted: 6/22/2018 12:60 PM



Northem United - Siskiyou Charter 2018-19 July 1 Budget

Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 47 10470 0137372
Sisklyou County. Form A
2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget
. Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
|Descrintion P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

C. CHARTER 3CHOOL ADA
Authorlzing LEAs reporting charter schoo! SACS financial dala in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schoals,
Charier schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 82 use this worksheet to report their ADA,

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financlal data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA [ | ; l
2. Charter School County Program Alternative )
Educatlon ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915{a) or (c) [EC 2574(c}{4)(A}]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alernative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Communiiy Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C3a through C3e} 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
4, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0,00 0.00

FUND 00 o7 82: Charter Schoo! ADA correspending 1o SACS financial data reported in Fund 89 or Fund 62,

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA I 135.78 135.78 135,78
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. Caounty Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvanile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or () [EC 2574(c){4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
, Special Education Extended Year
. Qther County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
QOpporunity Classes, Speciallzed Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7o) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.08 135,78 136.78 136.78
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOCL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sumn of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,78 136.78 135.78

T oo

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2018.1.0 15
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 0f1 Printed: 6/22/2018 12:22 PM



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget Assumptions - 2018/19 July 1 Bidget Report

Fiscal Years
2018/19 2019/20 202021

School districts are required to develop and manage budgets in accordance with standards developed by the California
Department of Education and adopted by the State Board of Education. Budget documents contain revenues, expenditures,
and other financial information for prior, current and subsequent fiscal years. The Criteria and Stendards portion of the budget
document summarizes and compares district data to State established standards for fiscal analysis purposcs. Board members,
superintendents and other interested parties should review the Criteria and Standards and analyze any not meeting the
standard resulting in a required explanation. This will assist with making accurate assessments of the fiscal condition of the
district. Questions that should be considered include: Is the budget balanced, or is the district deficit spending? Does it meet
district goals and objectives? Is it sustaineble over the multiyear period? Does it accomplish what the district wants for
students? An additional resource useful in assessing school district fiscal health is FCMAT's Fiscal Health Risk Analysis
which is emailed with cach budget and interim report. This report was prepared based on the latest assumptions available and
are described below. The information used for the development of this report was provided by:

P Shari Lovett, Superintendent

p  Priorities: Ensuring all students achieve proficiency in essential areas of skill and knowledge, attain the academic, carcer
and technical skills needed to succeed in a knowledge and skills-based economy, providing for specialized needs of
identified groups, and utilizing a system of shared acountability for student achievement.

Except in limited circumstances, the external team is unable to do board prescntations of Budget and Interim reports due to
time constraints. In order to assist superintendents and business personnel, each budget and interim meeting is used to
facilitate the presentation process. Particular emphasis has been placed on providing easy to read Budget and lnterim
Assumptions, graphic visuals, revenue summaries, multiyear projections and Criteria and Standards explanations. Review
and analysis of this information for each report should provide the reader a good general averview of the district’s financial
position. In addition, boards can make changes to budgets and interims prior to adoption. If changes are made, please
provide enough specific information to allow budget technicians to quantify the changes and update the multiyear projections.

Budget Certification and Cvcle
»  The budget certification is the Board's acknowledgment of its review of the entire budget presentation. This includes

State SACS forms for all funds, supplemental forms, Multiyear Financial Projections and Criteria Standards Review.
The certification includes a summary of the results of the Criteria and Standards review. Explanations for results that
indicate a Standard was "Not Met" in the first section, or a "Yes" response in the Supplemental or Additional section can
be found in the corresponding section of the Criteria and Standards Review.

B The district uses the single budget adoption cycle. Adjustments to the budget should be made throughout the fiscal year.

Budpef and Muiti-Year Financial Projections (VMY FP) Development

B The development of the budget and Multiyear Financial Projections are interrclated. First, the base year budget is
developed using information provided by the district, Siskiyou County Difice of Education, School Services of California
and other agencies. The two subsequent year budgets are cach based on the first prior year with careful adjustments to
both revenue and expenditures.

Averape Daily Altendanee
» The Local Control Funding Formula calculates the primary funding for school districts, using the higher of the budget

year or prior year Average Daily Attendance (ADA). The budgst year ADA is not known until the Apri! following the
budget adoption, therefore, the most recent P-2 ADA is used when calculating revenue for the budget projections. A
chart reflecting the district's historical and projecied Average Daily Attendance has been provided for analysis and

»  The district submitted the following enrollment and average daily attendance projections:

2017/18 2018/19 2019120 2020/21

Enreliment Projections
Regular K-12 0.00 146.00 137.00 127.00
Community Day School (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Estimated Enrollment 0.00 146.00 137.00 127.00
Total Estimated P-2 ADA 0.00 135.78 12741 11811

20018719 July ! Budgel Report



'NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

-ﬁl?-u,(lget Assuniplions - 20_[_8/ 19 duly _1""I"$;t_i_clg_c.l“? Report

Estimated LCFF ADA (Funded ADA)

RegularK-12 0.00 135.78 127.41 118.11
Community Day School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Funded ADA 0.00 135,78 127 .41 118.11

Loegl Controe) Funding Formupls (LCFF)

» The passage of the 2013-14 State budget demonstrates Governor Jerry Brown's commitment 1o passing a landmark
school finance reform built around correcting historical inequities and incraasing flexibility known as the Logal Control
Funding Formula (LCFF). The formula establishes a target amount based on varying factors and will be phased in
during a five year period, full implementaticn in 2018/19. Although the current year budget and multi-year projections
are built on the LCFF, there is no statutory law that guarantses funding. Below are the assumptions used in building the
LCFF. LCFF worksheets attached.

201118 2018/19 201929 2020121

LCFF COLA 1.56% 3.00% 2.57% 2.67%
Students qualifying for Free & Reduced Meal, Foster

Youth and English Learners:

Unduplicated Count 0 116 116 116

Unduplicated Percentage 0.00% 69,00% 69.98% 77.00%

Gap Funding Rate 45.17% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Total LCFF Entitlement 30 $1,392,379 $1,354,864 $1,319,342

P A district that qualifies for Necessary Small School (NSS) Funding may continue to use this calculation as long as the
district meets the requirements per Ed Code 42283 and 422835,

Revenue Projections

» Revenue is projected using the state LCFF calcufator and other recommended formulas for Federal and State funding.
These formulas include factors such as COLA, student growth or loss for population driven revenue, and other
anticipated changes to formula forecasts,

» Revenue, in addition to that referred to above, is required to be fully documented by the district, including formal grant
or funding commitments,

» A two-year exiension of the Federal Secure Rural Schools and Community Seif-Determinations Act (SRS) of 2008 was
approved in the Omnibus Appropriations bill signed March 23, 2018,

2017418 201819 2019/20 202021
P Total Revenue, Transfers In and Other Sources $0 $1,812,694 $1.396,446 $1.359,119

» A detailed Revenue Projection wotksheet summarizing the district’s revenues for the prior year, budget and two
subsequent fiscal years has been provided for analysis and review. (Attachment B}

Enployee Compénsation,

» The primary cost of education is driven by the staff of a school district. Employce compensation represents the major
portion of a school district's budget. Staffing levels, labor negotiations, benefit projections and other compensation
aspects are vital factors in projecting and assessing the fiscal condition of a district.

Staifing Levels:
P The district projecis the following full time equivalents (FTE) for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

2017/18 201819 201920 2020/21

Employee FTE's
Management 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.2
Certificated 0.0 11.5 i1.5 11.5
Classified 0.0 5.0 5.0 50
Total Employee FTE's 0.0 16,7 16,7 16.7

2018/19 July I Budget Report



Step and Columa Adjustments

NORTRN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget Assanptions - 2018/19 .lu[j_r 1 Budget Re[m'if

P Based on an average recommended by School Services of California, a 1.5% increase to Certificated and Classified
salaries was included in projecting the step and column movement of employees on the salary schedule.

Emplevee Benefits

P Due to the high level of increases to health and welfare benefit premiums state wide, and varying rates for statutory

benefits the district provides the following information.

Bencfits Capped/Uncapped for Employees
Management
Certificated
Classified
Benefit Package Cost
Management - Total
Certificated - Total
Classified - Total
Projected Premium Increase Over Prior Year
Total District Cost for Heaith and Welfare Bencfits
Board Members
Retirces
Statutory Benefit Rates
STRS
PERS
OASIH
Medicare
Unemployment Insurance
Worker's Compensation

Indirect Cost Rate

Supglies, Seyviees and Other Operating Fxpenditures

2017418

0
0
0

50
50
$0

n/a

Not Offered
Not Offered

14.43%
15.531%
6.20%
1.45%
0.05%
0.00%
0.000%

2018/19

Capped
Capped
Capped

$2.474
$£102,651
$25,352
n/a

Non Offered
Not Qffered

16.28%
18.062%
6.20%
1.45%
0.05%
2.15%
5.410%

201920

Capped
Capped
Capped

$2,474
$102,651
$25,352
n/a

Not Offered
Not Offered

18.13%
20.800%
6.20%
1.45%
0.05%
2.15%
5.410%

2020721

Capped
Capped
Capped

$2,474
$102,651
$25,352
n/a

Not Offered
Not Offered

19.10%
23.500%
6.20%
1.45%
0.05%
2.15%
5.410%

» Initial supplics, services and other operating expenditure projections are based on an analysis of prior year trends,
anticipated inflation increases, and program needs. The year-te-year adjusiments (net changes) are explained befow,
Subsequent adjustments are generally due to one-time only expenditures, inflation increases, program changes and other

factors.

2018/19 July | Budget Report

18



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Year-To-Year Changes 2018/19 2019/2¢ 2020/21

Books and Supplies $ 13,222 % -5 -
Explanation: 0

Services and Other Operating Expenditures % 98,704 § - 5 -
Explanation: 0

2017/18 201819 2019/20 2020721

Total Expenditures, Transfers Out and Other Uses $0 $1,284,188 $1,303,451 $1,323,003

Contributions from Unrestricted Programs {Eneroachiments) and Revenue Transfers
P The district projects the following contributions to restricted programs (encroachments) from general fund unrestricted

dollars to support the following programs.

2017/1% 201841 2019/20 2020121
Program
6500 Special Ed 30 $90,494 $0 $0
Total Contributions from Unrestricted Programs and
Revenue Transfers $0 $90,494 $0 $0

Nit Inerease/(Decrease) in Fund Balance

> The net increase or decrease to the general fund balance is a calculation of total revenues and other financing sources
less total expenditures, transfers out and uses. This amount is reported on line C of the Multiyear Projections (MYP). 1f
the district is deficit spending, the deficit is supported by the district reserves. A continving pattern of deficit spending is
considered a potential concern and is addressed in Criterion 8 of the Criteria and Standards established by the State. A
line graph reflecting the district's historical and projected revenues versus expenditures has been provided for analysis
and review. (See Attachment C)

B Summary 017/18 201819 20019720 2020/21
$0 $403,705 $92.995 436,116

Projected Ending Fund Balances and Reserves

» The Siate requires districts to maintain a level of reserve for Economic Uncertainties that is 8 minimum of 5% of the
_ district's total expenditures, transfers out and uses, or $67,000, whichever is higher, If a district's projections reflect the
district will fall short of the required reserves, a positive financial certification cannot be assigned. A graph reflecting
the district's level of reserves available for Economic Uncertaintics based on historical and future projections has been
provided for analysis and review. (Attachment D)

B The district’s estimated ending fund balances are listed below. The General Fund unrestricted ending fund balance as
well as the Special Reserve for Other Than Capital Outlay (Fund 17) (if’ applicable) constitute the district's available
reserves for Economic Uncertainties.

20118 2018/19 2019420 202021

General Fund (01)
Unrestricted $0 $403,705 $0 $0
Restricted $o 0 $0 $0
Total General Fund Ending Balance $0 $403,705 $0 $0

2018/19 July I Budget Report

19



VY juowmgoey

12/0Z0T

ozfe10z

61/810Z

JBIA |OOYIS
ST/LT0T £1/8102 91/5102 ST/¥10z

YI/ETOZ

£1/2Z102

000

el

puaJ) aduepuany Apeq adesany

000

00°0¢

00°0t

00°09

o008

00007

00'0ZT

00°0tT

00091

aouepuanyy Ajeq a8esany

20



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Revenue Prajectiung

Fiseal Years
R Objecy] 2017/18 201819 2019720 2020421
A3 Defined :
ISouree by SBX34 Prior Year Bugg_gt Year : Pml'ectlnn Projection
LCFF - State Aid 0000] 8011 1.337.565 1,301,724 Ii268.062
LCFF - State Aid - EPA 1400] 8012 27, 52‘ ] 25483 23,622
n Lisu of Property Tax 0000] 8096 27,658 27,658 27,658
LCFF - State Aid - Prior Year oooo] 8019 0
Total LCFF Sources 0 1,392,379 1.354.864] 1319342}
Federal Revenues
@ T UTIGT—R380
NCLB: Title |, Part A Basic Grants Eow.Intomiad  3010] 8290 0 T
Deferred
NCLB: Title I, ARRA 3011 8290
Deferred
NCLB: Tille [V, Part 4, DrugFis Schiools 3710] 8290 0 [}
Deferred _ ]
NCL8: Title If, Pant A, Teacher Quality 4035| 8390 0 [}
Deferred 1
[Pringipal Training - Deferred 4036)__ 8290 0 0
NCLB: Title Il Technology 4045 8290 0 1] 1]
Title VII Indian Education 4510] . 8290 0 1]
Deforred _ e l
NCLB: Title VL Part B Small Rural Grant 5850, 8290 0 0
| Deferved 0 0 0
MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) 0000] 8250 [4] []
Other Federa co0of. 8250 o}
Tots] Federa! Revenues; 0] 0} 0 0
Other State Revennes
-3 Cluss Size Reduction (Deterred) O000] 8433 0 0
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000] 8550 [1] 0
State Lattery 1H00F 8360 18,602 17.244
State Loftery: Instructional Matertals 6300/ 8360 6.116 5.669
CSIS Student Identifier Ope time Only - Defe 6020 8390 1] 0 0
Prop 39 CA Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 1] 0
{Educator Efféctiveness 6264] B550 1 0 i
{Ome-Time Discretionary Funds 0000} 8590
STRS on Brhalf 7600] 8590
_ 9] 0 [
Total State Revenues: 0] -] 24,718] 22913
{Other Logal Revenues
prest O_G_ﬁ?l §§ ! Q ] [!]
SAFE After School Progam 6010} 8677 0] 0
Specinl Education RSP Aide M7 8677 [ 1]
| Associated Student Body 9700 8699 [) 0
Dev TICALTON S 2YiGoal I Y [13 v
Special Ed Extraordinary Cost Pool 6500]_ 8792 16,864 16,364 16,864]
\Other Local - Sports 96201 8677 0 0
Pre-Schoal nfust Teddier Parent/SCCC 9126f 8599 0 0 o
_1\_/['1'_§S Grant 9632, 8699]
SAFE Dopations 9061] 8699
[Other Local 0000 8659
LCFF Revenue Sharing Supporf o0co| 8782
**Mattole Valiey Contribution 0000] 8965 0 425 979
 Tota] Local Revenues i) 446,843 16,864 16,864
'Total General Fund Revenues ] ESB,ZZZ 1,396,446 1359#19'
STATISTICAL INFORMATION:
Euroliment and Attendance
ADA and ADA Estimates - — 000 3578 7741 11511
CBEDS 0.00 0.00] 137,00 127.00
COLAs and Deficit Percentages
LCFF Cola 1.56% 3.060% 2.57% 2.67%
Year Over Year Rates and Changes
Lottery 8560 $146.00 $146.00 §146.00 $146.00
Latiery-Instructional Materials 8560 $48,00 $48.00 $48,00 $48.00
Interest Rates: B.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
21
204849 July 1 Badget Report Attachment B



) JUIWYIENY

SASM] PUB INQ SIDJSUBI] "SIINYUPUDTXT |€J0LecfRen

12/0202 oz/610Z 61/810¢ 8r/L102

$39IN05 PUR $SINUIASY |B1O jambs

Jeap

LT/910Z 91/9102 ST/¥Toz

PI/ETOZ

W, p60'7Ta°S

| mv._sp__u:an_xm "SA S9NUIAJY

000"06TS

000°06€ES

000°065%

000065

000°066%

00006T°T$

000°06€E'TS

000°065'T$

000°06£'T$

000'066'TS

wnowy sejjog

22



LCFF Caleulator Universal Assumptions )
New LEA {137372). - Northern United Siskivou Charter School

Summary of Funding

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Target Components:
Base Grant - 1,004,799 1,056,878 994,819 -
Grade Span Adjustment - 38,231 36,760 35,023 -
Supplemental Grant - 180,037 179,312 174,827 -
Goncenbration Grant - 78,312 81,914 114,673 -
Add-pns - - - - .
Total Target - 1,392,379 1,354,864 1,319,342 -
Transition Components;
Target 4 - 5 1,392,379 § 1,354,864 § 1,319,342 3 -
Funded Based on Target Formula foesed on prior . FALSE TRUE TRUE -
Floor ) 1,223,264 1,308,547 -3.21%,179 -
{Remaining Need after Gap (informational oniy} . R - B .
Gurrent Year Gap Funding . 169,115 - - -
Miscellaneous Adjustments - - - - .
Economic Recovery Target . - . . -
jAddltiona| State Aid : - . . . .
Total LCEF Entitiemant 5 = 5 1,392,379 3 1,354,868 $ 1,319,392 5 -
[Components of LCFF By Object Code
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
8011 - State Aid [ - 3 1,337,56% $ 1,301,724 § 1,268,062 § -

8011 - Fair Share - - - A B N
8311 & 8590 - Categoricals - . .
EPA (for LCFF Calculation purposes) - 27456 25,482 23,622 -
Lacal Revenue Sources:
8021 to 8089 - Property Taxes - - - . .
80396 - In-Lieu of Properly Taxes - 27,658 27,658 27,658 _ -

Properly Taxes nel of in-heu - - - - N
TOTAL FUNDING . 5 - 5 13935 § 134804 § 1319302 3 E
Basic Aid Status - B - - .
Less: Excess Toxes : s > s - $ - s - s .
[.¢38! EPA in Excess to LCFF Funding 5 - $ B s - 5 : s -
ITotal Phase-In Entitlement $ - 8 1,392,379 3 1,354,864 S 1,318,337 § .
EPA (for LCFF Calculation purposes) 5 R s 27,156 5 25482 5 23,622 5 -
8012 - EPA, Current Year Receipt (P-2) s o s 27,156 § 25,482 5 23,622 8

8019 - ERPA; Prior Year Adjustment (P-A} S -5 - 5 -5 -5 -

23
. LCFF Calguiator v19.1%
6/22/20189:19 AM Summary released June 1, 2018



LCFF Calculator Universal Assumptions
New LEA (137372} - Northern United Siskiyou Charter Schoal
Summary of Student Population
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Unduplicated Pupil Population '

Agency Unduplicated Pupil Count - 116,00 116.00 116.00 -

COE Unduplicated Pupil Count . - - . -

Total Unduplicated pupil Count - 116.00 116.00 116.00 -

Rolling %, Suppiemental Grant 0.0000% 79.4500% 81,9800% 84.8800% 0.0000%

Rolling %, Concentration Grant 0.0000% 69.0000% 59.9800% 77.2700% 0.0000%
FUNDED ADA

Adjusted Base Grant ADA Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year

Grades TK-3 - 34.41 31.62 31.62 -
Crades 4-6 - 30.69 27.90 27.90 .
Grades 7-8 - 20.46 18.60 20.46 -
Grades 9-12 - 50.22 49,29 38.13

Tofal Adjusted Base Grant ADA - 135,78 127.41 118.11 -

Necessary Smali Schoaol ADA Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year

Grades TK-3 - - - - .
Grades 4-6 - - - . .
Grades 7-8 - - - - -
Grades 9-12 - - - -

Total Necessary Small School ADA - - B . - -
Total Funded ADA 0.00 135.78 127.41 118,11 0.00
ACTUAL ADA (Current Year Only)

Grades TK-3 - 34.41 31.62 31.62

Grades 4-6 - 30.69 27.90 27.90

Grades 7-8 . 20.46 18.60 20.46

Grades 9-12 - 50.22 49,29 38.13
Total Actual ADA - ' 135.78 127.41 118.11 -
hFunded Difference (Funded ADA less Actual AA). - - = - -
LCAP Percentage to Increase or Improve
Services

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

Current year estimated supplementai and concen $ - S 259,349 § 261,226 § 289,500 S -
ICurrent year Percentage to Increase or Improve § 0.00% 22.89% 23.89% 28.11% 0.00%

24
LCFF Calculator v19,1b
6/22/20189:19 AM Summary released June 1, 2018



New LEA (137372) - Northern United Siskiyou Charter School
LCAP Percentage to Increase or Improve Services:
Summary Supplemental & Concentration Grant
; 2013-14 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
L. LCFF Target Suppiemental & Concentration Grant Funding
Jram Colculator tab i 255,349 261,226
2. Prior Yeay {estimated) Expenditures for Unduplicated Pupils above _
what was spent an services for all pupils 100,000 149,000 200,000
3, Difference f1j iess 27 {100,000) 110,249 61,226
4, Estimated Additional Supplemental & Concentration Grant Funding
[3] * GAP funding rate
(45,170} 110,349 61,225
GAP funding rate 45.17% 100.00% 100.00%
5. Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds [2] pius f4)
funless {3}<0 then [1})
{for LCAP eatry} - 259,349 261,226
6 Base Funding
LCFF Phase-In Entitlement less [5],
excludes Targeted instructional improvement & Tronsportotion - 1,133,030 1,093,638
LCFF Phase-in Entitlement - 1,392,379 1,354,864
7/8. Percentage to Increase or Imprave Services*
{5}/ s}
{for LCAP entry}
0.00% 22.85% 23.89%
*percentage by which services for unduplicoted students must be increased or improved over services provided for
If Step 30 <=0, then calculate the minimum proportionality bercentage ot Estimated Suppiemental & Concentratior
SUERCENTAGE TO INCT!EASE OR IMPROVE SERVICES
2017-18 2018-19 2013-20
Current year estimated supplemental and concentration grant funding in the LCAP year S - 5 258,349 5 261,226
I&Jrrent year Percentage to Increase or Improve Services 0.00% 22,89% 23.89%

25
LCFF Calculator v19.1b
6/22/20189:19 AM LCAP released June 1, 2018



D T et Ve A3 Taa
T T B R ST YV s chaO| TR, 2o A e, ASTERL T e 2
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 2017-18 2018-19
CALCULATE LCFF FARGET
COLA 1.560% ColA 3,000%
Unduplicated as % of Enrollment 0.00% 0.00% 2017-18 3 yr average 79.45% 69.00% 2018-19
Supp Concen TARGET ADA Base Gr Span Supp Concen TARGET
Grades TK-3 . B B 3441 7,409 7711 1,300 573 345,903
Grades 4-6 - = 30,69 7.520 1,185 526 283,616
Grades 7-8 - . - 20,46 7,744 1,231 542 194,710
Grades 9-12 " - - 50,22 8,973 233 1,463 644 568,152
Subtract N5S . . - & .
NSS Allowance - - -
TOTAL BASE - - - 135,78 1,084, 725 kL RE]] 1891_037 78312 1,392,379
Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant - -
Home-to-5chool Yransportation = -
Small School District Bus Replacement Program - N
— ———————
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA {LCFF) TARGET . = 1,352,379
Funded Based on Target Formula fbosed on prior ear P-2 certification) W FALSE
e e -
ECONCMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT JSJ_B - 3/4 - -
CALCULATE LCEF FLOOR |
12-13 17-18 12-13 18-19
Rate ADA Rate ADA
Current year Funded ADA times Base per ADA - . - - - .
Current year Funded ADA times Other AL per ADA - - B . . -
Necessary Small School Allowance at 12-13 rates - -
2012-13 Categoritals v -
Flaer Adjustments - -
2012-13 Categorical Program Entitlernent Rate per ADA * cy ADA . - - B R -
Less Fair Share Reduction + .
Non-CDE certified New Charter: District PY rate * CY ADA - - . 9,008,16 135.78 1,223,264
Beginning in 2014-15, prior year LCFF gap funding perADA* cy ADA & H B - - 135.78 -
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA {LCFF) FLOOR - 1,223,761
-CALCULATE LCFF PHASE-IN ENYITLEMENT
2017-18 2018-19
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA TARGET - 1,392,379
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA FLOOR - 1,223.264
LCFF Need (LCFF Torget less LCFF Haor, if pasitive) - 169,115
Current Year Gap Funding 45,17% - 100.00% 169,115
ECONQMIC RECOVERY PAYMENT - -
Miscellaneous Adjustments - -
LCFF Entitlement before Minimum State Aid provision - 1,392,379
CALCULATE STATE AID
Transition Entitiement . 1,392,379
Local Revanue (including RDA] - {27,658)
Grass State Aid 2 1,364,721
CALCULATE MINIMUM STATE AID
17-18 ADA N/A 12-13 Rate 18-19 ADA Nfs
2012-13 RI/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA - . + 13578 .
2012-13 Ns$ Allowance (deficited) - .
Minimum State Aid Adjustments - -
Less Current Year Property Taxes/In Liey . “ (27,658)
Subtotal State Aid for Historica! RLf/Charter General BG B .
Categorical funding from 2012-13 - -
Charter Categorical Block Grant adjusted for ADA . - .
Minimum State Aid Guarantee - - -
CHARTER 5CHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET
Local Cankrol Funding Formula Fleor plus Funded Gap - 1,392,379
Miniinum State Aid plus Property Taxes including RDA - 27,658
Offset - ..
Minimum 3tate Aid Prior to Ofset . .
Taotal Minimim State Aid with Cffset f . +
TOTAL STATE AID ’ X 1,364,721
Additional State Aid {Additional SA) - .
LCFF Phase-In Entitlement
{befare COE transfer, Choice & Charter Suppier al} . 1,392,379
CHANGE OVER PRIOR ¥£AR ’ - 0.00% 1,392,379
LCFF Entitlernant PER ADA - 10,255
PER ADA CHANGE OVER PRIOR YEAR - 0.00% 10,255
BASIC AID STATUS {schoal districts only) - .
LCFF SOURCES INCLUDBING EXCESS TAXES
Ancrease 201118 Increase 2018-19
State Aid : R . 0,00% 1,364,721 1,364,721
Praperty Taxes net of in-lieu B . 0.00% . .
Charter in-Lieu Taxes . = 0.00% 27,658 27,658
LCFF pre COE, Choice, Supp - " 0,00% 1,392,373 1,292,379
26
LCFF Calculalor v19,1b
6/22/20189:19 AM Calculalor released June 1, 2018



Charter School Data Elements required to calculate the LCFF
New LEA (137372) - Northern United Siskiyou Charter School

) 2017-18 2018-19 2015-20
CoLA | 1.56%| 3.00%)| 2.57%])
GAP Funding rate | 45,17%] 100.00%) 100.003%)
In-Lieu of Property Tax F-6/F-7] -1 27,658 i 27,658 |
Statewide 90th percentile rate J oo | — |- . {
UNDUPmﬁD PUPIL PERCENTAGE
Charter School: 2017-18 2018-19 2018-20
Enrollment AL A2,A3] ] - 146 137
Unduplicated Pupil Count B-1,B-2, B3| . 116 116
3-yr rolling 3-yr rolling 3-yr rolling
percentage percentage percentage
Single Year Unduplicated Pupil Percentage 0.00% 79.45% 84.67%
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage {%) 0.00% 79.45% 81.98%
Concentration Grant Funding Limitation: District of Physical Location
Enter the unduplicated pupll percentage for the district that the charter school is physically
located in. If the chorter school is lacoted in more then ane district, enter the information for
the district thot yields the highest unduplicated pupil percentage. Beginning in 2014-15,
inciude the authorizing agency automatically in the list of physical locations.
2017-18 2018-19 2015-20
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage (%) D-3/H-3) 0.00%] £9.00%] 59_.9,8%'
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage: Supplemental Grant 0.00% 79.45% 81.98%
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage: Concentration Grant B:00% 69.00% 69.98%
—rr——————
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE {ADA)
Enter P2 Data - Note: Charter School ADA is always funded on Current Year
2017-18 2018-19 2018-20
Grades TK-3 B, - 3441 1 .'iig,ﬁ.
. i
Grades 4-6 6z} - 30.69 2280
Grades 7-8 a3k - 2046
Grades 9-12 a-4f B 50.22°
SUBTOTAL ADA M 13578 12741
RATIO: ADA to Enrollment - 0.93 0.93
E——
OTHER LCFF TRANSITION INFORMATION
Miscellaneous Adjustments -4 -
Minimum State Aid Adjustments F | -
Funded Based on Target Formula Truefeatse] - FALSE TRUE

6/22/20189:20 AM

Charter MYP Data

27
LCFF Calculator v19,1b

released June 1, 2018



QL0E | aunp pases|al
ql'6LA 101BIN2IED 447

suojdwnssy WY 0Z:69102/22/9
~
24407 3427 4407 4407 441 4407 S# SSN
4407 4427 4407 44071 4401 4407 F# SSN
4497 407 H4407 4401 44N 4407 £# SSN
4407 4407 4497 4401 4491 4407 CH# SSN
4401 34401 4407 4401 440 4497 L# SSN
(s1qaoydde 1) ucnIslag |00yiIg |jews ammmmumz
292 $ ¥5C $ ore ¢ sBeT $ £€g § L2 3 ZL-6 sepelD)
298 $ 6E8 $ L8 $ 0B $ 1L § 8k $ ML SSpEID
juaunsnipy veds apedsn
Ze00L % €il'6 $ 05F'6 $ vozs $ ¢£/6'2 $ zLl'e 8 Z -6 sepelg
60.'8 $ PEF'Q $ 661'8 $ E£¥6'2 S vhi'2 $ 8I6L ¢ 8-/ sepeio
15¥'8 $ 06L'g $ 6162 $ €12 $ 0z6'L $ 1082 $ 9 sspelD
A ] $ 6909 $ 2094 ¢ 6652 $ BOP'Z $ E6lL°4 $ £-1 sepels)
sjuelE) @seq
{I394v1 1 pojenoyea} STAATT ONIONNS VAV ¥3d
%0000 %2 . ps0000'52 FATw IR 600002 %0000°¢2 9:0000'+2 nw anuaasy peysnipe apimalels Jo 9 se JUBWHIIUT YdT
e -— — -— — — (Ao voyemoed ‘| 43 jebiey Asan00sy owouod3 U pasn)
a1el sjuaatad Y06 apmalels
9500°00% 900001 %00°00T %00'00T %00°00T Teerrsr (140G 'saurury jo Juswuedaq ay; A9 peje[oed se pajyld)
) abejusalad pasog degy 4497
YAT'E UEVE %L9'T ULTT %00°E %95°T (H0QG ‘saueul4 fo Juaugedsg oyl Aq pejenojes se pojyai)
Y10 jenuuy
£C-220¢ ¢e-120z Le-020¢ 0¢-610¢ 61-8102 8l-210¢
8T/ET/90 lwieg [00Y3s J91eYD NOADYSIS PAIIUM WISYMON RML
uoipalold uonaaloud
{g1J010in2{03 241 40 $1054 Jopd sibeis) ARAA UOLIEIYILISD 447)] 3544 | mnéwuw
{A1u0 w3 Jo wonoinaoa iof) s £T-ZTOZ UL 1SIXR 3P0 O Y pia ON iapey)
{9p02 502 213 WA} 3p03 [0OYIS MEIP ¢ s0 apod nnsia WAw S| TLELET Vi1 meN I

100435 131y NOADISIS PajluN WBYHON - (Z4ELET) vIT MaN

suodwinssy [2SiaAIUN 103IN3|ED 1471



210z ' sunr pases|a:
qL81A Joense] 4401

suondwnssy
ESVE-EY3-0ES|-ouoyd
Asiraconafysis@licsueiu) flews

UOSUEIS _z_ Aq pareald

Wv 0Z'68L0Z/22/9

o
o~y

- § - 4 080T S L0L S the s - 5 Zi-6 sepeln
- g - S 806 § GBS 4 s s - $ 8-/ sapeID
- s - s 88 S 85 $ 97§ s - s g sopeln
- s - S 656 $ 879 $ €5 s - $ €1 sopeln
%0000°0 %0000°0 %00L2°TZ %0085'T %0000°+T %0000°0 {SMO]|0} SB %55< ddl (8207 YOV 00') - [ENJIY
LT85 s ¥I0'S $ 8ha'y S TELY S E09%Y $ Oir'y ) Z1-6 sapeiD
SSEY § 11T § 8.0 S TLE'E S et § B5.°% S 8-L sapeln)
6ZTY § GO $ 098°€ $ LSR'€ S 09L't § 158t s 9-p S9peI
005y S PSvY S LOE'P § SBIY S 080 s TL6'E $ €31 sopein)
ddN %00} “YAY 00°4 - wnuwixep

%00°05 %0005 %00°0% %00°0S %00°0S %00°05 ?o:ﬂ__aon %66} JUBLS) UCHENUIDUCD
- g - $ 9v9'T S aps'T S E9F'T & - 3 Z1-6 sopeiD)
- S - S PBET S TOET s TEC'T $ - S g-} s8pRIn
- s - S PrET S 99ZT $ G611 5 - $ 9 SapeIgy
- s - S T § SLET $ O0DE'T s - $ £ sapels
%000 %0070 %82'F8 %86'T8 HSY'EL %00°0 1SMO|[0} SB dd IE207 ‘'VQY 00°L - [enday
40T $ 00T § 6E6T $ 6897 $ Ir8'T $ 88T § Z1-6 sapR)D
L' $ /89T $ 1£9'T S 68ST $ Bre'T S vOS'T $ 8-/ sapels)
1690 $ 29T $ 85'T S E£pST $ ¥0S'T S 0sr'T ] 9~ SapeIS)
Ors't S Z8LT S BT S 89T § 9897 $ 885'T S £-Y1 sepeiny
ddn %001 ‘¥ay 00°L - wnwixey

%00°0T %0002 %00°02 %00°0¢ %00°02 %0070 els |euans)ddng

£2-220¢ Ze-i20e 12-0202 0Z-6102 61810 BI-IL0Z
8T/ET/98 fomeg [0S JIALIBYDY NOASIS PILUN WIBYLDN @
. uonaniolg . uopoafoig
130 s0i0iristoy a3 uo sioak sopd sio3j5) JRIA UOREDYIIDD 44737 35iL ._,mﬂr.wﬂbm
(A a3 Jo uogojnafes Jof) ¢ CE-ZTOT W1 151X BPO3 QD W pig ON Jzueyy
{3po2 5a a4z woif) 3pad j00YIS UEIP £ 10 3po3 PLISA WEIp 5§ FLELET Va1 man BET

© 100U2S JILRYD NOADISIS PAUUN UBYLON - (2ZELET) vI1 MON

suORAWINSSY BSIDAIUN JOIBINIIRD 4477



New LEA{137372) - Northrn Uritcd Siskiyou Chartar Schaol

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA

Components of LCFF Target Entitlement

B 0I8E
Base Grant / Necessary Small Schoot ) 1,084,798
Grade Span Adjustment S 38,231
Supplemental Grant S 180,037 79%
Concentration Grant 5 79,312 69%
Add-ons (TIIBG & Transportation} $ -
Total > 1,392,379
— = - ——3
TOTAL TARGET LCFF:

135.78 ADA

$1,392,379

12-13 Award b -
Level E_

i3

Add-nns
§-
Unduplicsited Pupil Count 79%
English Learners 1 \.. Supplemental &
Low Income Cnnrentration
Foster Youth $259,349
Average ) - Adjusted
Daily 13578 Base Grant
Attendance / $1,133,030
Base Grant
‘Unduplicted Pupil Percenge must be above 55%
2018-19 Base Grant /
Necessary Small
School
$- 0% ® Grade Span
579 312 6% Adjustment

Supplemental Grant

W Concentration Grant
$1,094,799, 78%
2018-19 Funding Components
Component Target Flgar Funded .
Base + Grade Span Adj. [ 1,133,030
Supplemental & Concentration $ 259,349
Revenue Limit / Necessary Small School S 1,223,264
Categoricals S -
TIG + Transp. [ . S -
PY Gap $ -
Floor $ 1,223,264
CY Gap s 165,115
. 2018-19
$1,600,000
LCFF Calculator vi831b
€/22/2018¢:21 AM Graphs

released June 1, 2018



New LEA (137372} - Northem Unlted Siskiyou chnrter Schun!
LOCAL EONTROI. FUNDING FORMULA

350,000 Concentration Fundmg
300,000 200,000
250,000 250,000
200,600 200,000
150,000
150,000
100,000
100,000 50,000
50,000 . - s
- {50,000)
2013-34 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 201%-20 2020-21 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2D19-20 2020-21
© Ratio Afl d Suppl | & an Funding o Ratlo Allszated Supplementat & Cancentration Funding Change
LCAP Suppl ) & Cor lon Funding # LCAP supplemental & Cancentration Funding Change

ITLCAP Supplemental & Cancentration funding appears low when compared to Ratio Allocated Supplemental & Concentration funding, verify that all appropriate services provided to heneft
Puplls Count students aliove general services is Included on Step 2 of the LCAP calculation. ¥ip: Give the district cradiz for eulssing sovleas It contintios to pravide in thi LCAR caleulation,

Minimum Proportionality Analysls
301516 201637 2017-18 301819

Base 4133030
S&C 259349
Total 1392379
$4,600,000
£$1,400,000
$1,200,000
41,000,000
$800,000
$600,000
$400,000
$200,000
5. !
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
B Base [ S&C Per Approved LCAP
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Excess Property Taxes - 8 - 5 - s ~ & ) P -
Minimum State Ald - s - s . 4 . s . ) - s -
Econamie Recovery Payment - 5 - § - $ - & « % L .
LCFF Target grant - s - -] - 1 . s - 3 . [ -
GAP funding - current year < 8 » S - S . 5 - s - s 169,115
py LCFF gap funding * ey ADA < 8 1 - 8 - 8 « 8 - 8§ -
2012-13 Categorleals as adjusted . S . S - $ - s « S - 4 -
2012-13 Base entitlement . 5 - 5 - 3 - & - 5 S 1,223,264
Totz] General Purpose Funding = 5 & =5 - 8 -5 - 8 1393375
Calculator tab: Recap total LCFF - 8 - 8 < % - 8 - % - 3 1,382,379
Proof TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE

$1,400,000 o
$1200000 ;-
51,000,000 °_ e
$800,000
$eo0000 #
samoo ¢
s200000
¢ bETe o m e
o » w-“ '9 -ﬁ’ .,:. vi‘ q‘P q? -
":" ’? \'u ‘\‘-‘ X ,ﬁ. .@' $
A ~§* os & &g
& 2012-13 Base entitlement B 2012-13 Categoricals as adjusted
i py LCFF gap funding *cy ADA 8 GAP funding - current year
G LCFF Target grant i Economic Recovery Payment
& Exress Property Taxes < Minimurn State Ald

"LCFE Entitlernent and Funding Scurtes before COE Transl‘er, Chalge snd Charter SUpplemenr.al o

31
LCFF Calculator v18.1b
€/22/20169:22 AM Graphs released June 1, 2016



Agenda ltem 2,
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.5 Resolution to Divide Assets

Action Requested:
Approve

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Northern United Charter Schools received all capital and other assets from Matfole Valley Charter School
as approved by the Mattole Unified School District Board of Trustees at their regularly scheduled board
meeting on May 10, 2018. These assets must be divided between Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School. The division of cash assets is determined based
on student enrollment. The division of other assets, including materials and supplies, equipment,
technology, eic., is determined based on location and use. The assets currently in Siskiyou County will
remain in Siskiyou County as assets of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School. The assets currently in
Humboldt County will remain in Humboldt County as assets of Northern United - Humboldt Charter School.

Fiscal Implications:

Approximate cash assets to Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School - $429,979 based on student
enrollment of 146.

Approximate cash assets to Northern United - Humboldt Charter School - $1,175,080 based on student

enroliment of 399.

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
In the future the Board Warrant and Payroll Reports will be attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller

Agenda lfem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda ad given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly

process for the Board. The minutes for the June 27, 2018 regular board meeting a will be approved at the
August meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

Action Requested:
None

Previous StafffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s; Shari Lovett, Jere Cox




Agenda ltem 5.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 6.
RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
6.4 Director

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

6.1 Board members may choose to make a report.

6.2 Each month the Regional Director gives a report on school events and acfivities,

6.3 Each month the Director of Instructional Services gives a report on school events and activities.
6.4 Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the District.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.1 Resolution and agreement for NU-SCS to participate in Section 403(b) Retirement Plan through the

Siskiyou County Office of Education

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
SCOE offers a Section 403(b) retirement plan. Employees can participate in the optional retirement plan if
the school adopts the resolution and agreement.

Fiscal Implications:
Nonhe

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



AGREEMENT
Between
SISKIYOU COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
and
NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL (DISTRICT)
Regarding
THE SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SECTION 403(B) RETIREMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the County Superintendent of Schools (the “County Superintendent”) has adopted
the Siskiyou County Office of Education Section 403(b) Retirement Plan (“Plan”) in which
Siskiyou County school districts may chose to participate; and

WHEREAS, the Interim Governing Board of the Northern United Charter Schools (“District”)
has approved and adopted the Plan and authorized the District Superintendent or designee to
execute this Agreement on its behalf; and

WHEREAS, the County Superintendent provides payroll related processing services to the
districts, which includes the preparation of contributions under the Plan (the Processing
Services™), and

WHEREAS, has entered and will continue to enter into Provider Agreements with companies
(“Companies”) offering annuities, and custodial accounts designed to invest in shares of
regulated investment companies, represented by them to meet the applicable requirements of
IRC Section 403(b) for tax sheltered annuities (“TSAs™); and

WHEREAS, the County Superintendent has entered into a Third Party Administration Services
Agreement pursuant to Education Code Section 44041.5 with Envoy Plan Services, to provide
administrative and compliance services as a third-party administrator for the Plan.

IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. No Warranty. The County Superintendent expressly does not make any representation or
warranty with respect to:

a. The qualification of the Plan, under IRC Section 403(b) or Revenue and Taxation
(“RTC™) Code Section 17501 for the intended treatment as a tax sheltered annuity plan;
or

b. The qualification of the TSAs offered by the Companies under IRC Section 403(b) or
RTC Section 17501 as tax sheltered annuities; or

c. The quality of the TSAs as investment media for the funds contributed under the

District’s TSA Plan, or the financial stability of the respective Companies, insurance
companies, regulated investment companies and custodians; or

1 WNTHCOERABUSINESS SERVICES\Administration Share{TSAYT-3.doc




d. The lists or other data showing companies and/or vendor codes are not approved or
otherwise endorsed, but are prepared as information for districts for payroll coding
purposes only.

2. Indemnity and Defense. The District shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the County
Superiniendent, the Siskiyou County Office of Education, the Siskiyou County Board of
Education, their officers, employees, and agents (the “indemnified parties”) from every
claim, demand and suit at law or equity, which may arise out of, be connected with, or be
made by reason of the participation in the plan by the District or its employees, including by
way of example, by the purchase of Annuities or shares of the Investment Companies offered
by the Company through the Accounts or the offering and maintenance of the Accounts, on
behalf of employee(s) from the Company, and shall satisfy any judgment that may be
rendered, or settlement, against the indemnified parties, except for liability resulting from the
gross negligence, willful misconduct, actual fraud, or criminal conduct, of an indemnified
party. The County Superintendent shall notify the District on the receipt of any such claim,
demand, or suit.

3. Agents. For purposes of this Agreement, none of the Companies and the respective
insurance companies, regulated investment companies, custodians and persons employed or
otherwise associated with them in activities relating to the TSAs shall be regarded as an
agent of the indemnified parties. For purposes of this Agreement, Envoy shall be regarded as
an agent of the indemnified parties

4. School District and District Defined. For purposes of this Agreement, the term “school
district” or “district” means one or more school district, community college, regional
occupation center or program, charter school, joint powers agency, or other educational
agency.

5. Alteration of Terms. No alteration or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid
unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto.

6. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed, administered, and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

7. Number and Gender. For purposes of this Agreement, the plural number shall include the
singular, and vice versa, and the masculine gender shall include the feminine and neuter, and

vice versa, whenever the context so requires.

8. Headings. The headings used in this Agreement are for convenience only, and shall not
limit, restrict or enlarge the provisions of this Agreement.

2 WNTHCORBUSINESS SERVICES\Administralion Share\TSAVT-3.doc




Agreement Approval:

District Name

Approved by the
Governing Board:

Meeting Date

Certified by the Secretary of the Board:

Name:

Signature:

SISKIYOU COUNTY
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

By:
Authorized Officer Date

Title: County Superintendent

3 WNTHCOE\BUSINESS SERVICES\Adminisration Share\TS AVT-3.doc




RESOILUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT

In re: ) RESOLUTION NO.
)

Tax Sheltered Annuities: ) NU-SCS-2018-04

Siskiyou County Office of Education )

Section 403(b) Retirement Plan )

RECITALS

This District, designated as a governmental employer as defined in Section 457(e)(1)(A)
of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) as amended, previously adopted the Siskiyou
County Office of Education Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan (“Current Plan”), which
qualifies under IRC Section 403(b) , and in which employees are permiited to make
voluntary salary reductions; and

The Internal Revenue Service has approved new regulations (“IRS Regulations™) which
commencing on January 1, 2009, impose additional recordkeeping requirements and
fiduciary responsibilitics on educational and non-profit employers that make available to
their employees 403(b) deferred compensation plans such as the Current Plan; and

In order to ensure that employees of both the Siskiyou County Office of Education
(“SCOE”) and the Siskiyou County school districts which have adopted the Current Plan
may continue after January 1, 2009, to make voluntary salary deductions on a tax-
deferred basis, the Siskiyou County Superintendent of Schools (“County Superintendent”
has adopted the Siskiyou County Office of Education Section 403(b) Retirement Plan
(“Plan”), which amends and restates the Current Plan as of January 1, 2009; and

This Board desires to ensure that management and other employees of the District who
are not represented by a certified or recognized exclusive representative are able to make
voluntary salary deductions on a tax-deferred basis under the Plan; and

The IRS Regulations impose a “universal availability” rule which states that if an
employer permits one employee to defer salary into a 403(b), the employer must extend
this offer to all employees of the organization except those who may be excluded under
the IRS Regulations; and

In compliance with the IRS Regulations, the District must permit all its “Eligible
Employees” as defined in the Plan to participate in the Plan in order to permit its
management and other unrepresented employees to do so; and

Recognizing that SCOE had neither the staffing nor expertise to ensure that the additional
recordkeeping requirements and fiduciary responsibilities imposed on the Plan by the IRS
Regulations are met and carried out, the County Superintendent has entered into a Third
Party Administration Services Agreement pursuant to Education Code Section 44041.5
with Envoy Plan Services to provide administrative and compliance services as a third-
party administrator; and

Pursuant to Education Code Section 44041(b), SCOE and the districts participating in the
Plan are entitled to include in the amount of voluntary salary reductions requested by



participating employees the costs of any compliance or administrative services that are
required to perform the requested deduction in compliance with federal or state law; and

The fee for the compliance and administrative services performed by Envoy during the
first year of the Third Party Administration Services Agreement is thirty dollars ($2.00)
per month for each employee participating in the Plan payable in ten equal monthly
installments; and

This Board agrees with the County Superintendent that these costs of compliance and
administrative services should not be borne by the public, but rather by those employees
voluntarily participating in the Plan and further agrees with the County Superintendent
that the amount of the fee necessary to pay for those costs will not be either significant or
burdensome for those employees electing to participate in the Plan; and

In adopting the Plan and making it available to “Eligible Employees™ as defined in the
Plan, this Governing Board and any officer or employee of the District make no
representations or recommendations and bear no responsibility for any employee’s
participation in the Plan nor for any employee’s selection of specific investment options
made available under the Plan; and make no representations to employees about the
advisability, appropriateness or income tax consequences of participating in the Plan to
which contributions are made.

RESOLVED
The above recitals are true.
This Board hereby approves and adopts the Plan (which is hereby incorporated by
reference) and acknowledges that the Plan amends and restates the Current Plan with an
effective date of July 1, 2018 and
This Board directs and authorizes its Superintendent to take on its behalf such further

action as may be necessary and appropriate to effectuate this Resolution, including by
way of example, execution of the Agreement attached as Exhibit A.

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION

I, Jere Cox, President of the Governing Board of the Northern United Charter Schools School
Board of Siskiyou County, State of California, certify that this Resolution proposed by

, seconded by , Was

duly passed and adopted by the Board, at an official and public meeting this 28™ day of June,
2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

President of the Governing Board of
Northern United Charter Schools



Agenda [tem 8.
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
No ltems

Subject:
No ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 9.
EACILITIES

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 10.
FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING

Subject:

10.1 Items for consideration for future agendas

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board may consider items for future Board meeting agendas. Board members or the public may

suggest agenda items. The Board President and the Director determine whether an item is placed on the
agenda based upon if it is related to school business and within the jurisdiction of the Board.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 11.
FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

Subject:
11. FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

11.1 Future Board meetings - 8/16, 9/20, 10118, 11/15, 12/20

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
11.1 At its organizational meeting in March, the Board scheduled its meetings for the 2018 calendar year.

The Board may adjust this meeting schedule as needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



